From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);

planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MOODY’'S AWARDS SAN FRANCISCO'S BOND RATINGS HIGHEST LEVELS IN CITY
HISTORY

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:06:41 PM

Attachments: 3.8.18 Bond Ratinas Uparade.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:05 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MOODY'S AWARDS SAN FRANCISCO'S BOND RATINGS HIGHEST
LEVELS IN CITY HISTORY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, March 8, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***
MOODY’S AWARDS SAN FRANCISCO’S BOND RATINGS
HIGHEST LEVELS IN CITY HISTORY

Credit agency upgrades San Francisco ratings to highest possible levels

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Mark Farrell today announced that Moody’s—one of the world’s
“Big Three” credit agencies—has upgraded San Francisco’s bond ratings, resulting in highest
credit rating in the City’s history.

The credit agency upgraded San Francisco General Obligation bond rating from Aal to Aaa,
the highest rating in its system. High credit ratings allow the City to issue debt at lower
borrowing costs.

“San Francisco is justifiably being recognized for the efforts we have taken to become a
national model of responsible fiscal governance,” said Mayor Mark Farrell. “We are one of the
only major cities in the country to approve comprehensive pension reform and retiree
healthcare reform at the ballot box, and our City government has continually passed fiscally
sustainable budgets. This ratings increase could not have happened without the collaboration
and hard work of the Mayor’s Budget Office, the Controller’s Office and the Board of
Supervisors. Our City has made great strides in recent years, and | am proud to be Mayor for
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MARK E. FARRELL
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, March 8, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
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

The credit agency upgraded San Francisco General Obligation bond rating from Aal to Aaa, the
highest rating in its system. High credit ratings allow the City to issue debt at lower borrowing
costs.

“San Francisco is justifiably being recognized for the efforts we have taken to become a national
model of responsible fiscal governance,” said Mayor Mark Farrell. “We are one of the only
major cities in the country to approve comprehensive pension reform and retiree healthcare
reform at the ballot box, and our City government has continually passed fiscally sustainable
budgets. This ratings increase could not have happened without the collaboration and hard work
of the Mayor’s Budget Office, the Controller’s Office and the Board of Supervisors. Our City
has made great strides in recent years, and I am proud to be Mayor for this historic moment.”

The rating upgrade was attributed to the City’s operating revenue growth, long-term
strengthening in the City’s economy, tax base and socioeconomic profile and demonstrated
record of sustainable budgeting and financial management practices. Moody’s also cited San
Francisco’s role as a regional economic center, effective management of liabilities, as well as the
strength of the voter-approved, unlimited property tax pledge securing the bonds.

Under the stewardship of former Mayor Ed Lee, Mayor Farrell and the Board of Supervisors,
San Francisco has invested historic levels of funding in the City’s reserves, with rainy day
reserves now with a $449 million balance. This represents a remarkable improvement since the
last downturn and a historic high for the City. As Moody’s notes, voter-adopted measures in the
past eight years have also served to better manage the City’s key long-term liabilities.

“As Chair of the Budget Committee, I’'m proud of our work in balancing the City’s budget,
building adequate reserves and planning for San Francisco's financial future,” said Supervisor
Malia Cohen. “Moody’s upgrade is a recognition of the strength of our City’s economy and the
budgeting procedures we've put in place.”

The City concluded its annual rating meetings with Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch in
November 2017. In February 2018, the City requested ratings in connection with the upcoming

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141





OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

MARK E. FARRELL
MAYOR

sale of approximately $76.71 million in general obligation bonds for recreation and park
facilities projects and $174.59 million in general obligation bonds for transportation
infrastructure and facilities.

The City expects to sell the bonds in the coming weeks. Today, Standard & Poor’s affirmed the
rating on general obligation bonds and other long-term obligations at AA+/AA, respectively, and
revised San Francisco’s outlook to positive from stable. The Fitch rating is still pending.

HH#

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141






this historic moment.”

The rating upgrade was attributed to the City’s operating revenue growth, long-term
strengthening in the City’s economy, tax base and socioeconomic profile and demonstrated
record of sustainable budgeting and financial management practices. Moody’s also cited San
Francisco’s role as a regional economic center, effective management of liabilities, as well as
the strength of the voter-approved, unlimited property tax pledge securing the bonds.

Under the stewardship of former Mayor Ed Lee, Mayor Farrell and the Board of Supervisors,
San Francisco has invested historic levels of funding in the City’s reserves, with rainy day
reserves now with a $449 million balance. This represents a remarkable improvement since
the last downturn and a historic high for the City. As Moody’s notes, voter-adopted measures
in the past eight years have also served to better manage the City’s key long-term liabilities.

“As Chair of the Budget Committee, I’m proud of our work in balancing the City’s budget,
building adequate reserves and planning for San Francisco's financial future,” said Supervisor
Malia Cohen. “Moody’s upgrade is a recognition of the strength of our City’s economy and
the budgeting procedures we've put in place.”

The City concluded its annual rating meetings with Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch in
November 2017. In February 2018, the City requested ratings in connection with the
upcoming sale of approximately $76.71 million in general obligation bonds for recreation and
park facilities projects and $174.59 million in general obligation bonds for transportation
infrastructure and facilities.

The City expects to sell the bonds in the coming weeks. Today, Standard & Poor’s affirmed
the rating on general obligation bonds and other long-term obligations at AA+/AA,
respectively, and revised San Francisco’s outlook to positive from stable. The Fitch rating is
still pending.

HH



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

Subject: FW: Executive Directive 18-01 2020 Census: An Accurate, Complete, and Inclusive Count of San Francisco"s
Population

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2018 8:54:18 AM

Attachments: Executive Directive 18 01 2020 Census An Accurate Complete and Inclusive Count of San Francisco"s

Population.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Rahaim, John (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:53 PM

To: CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; Ojeda, Teresa (CPC)

Subject: FW: Executive Directive 18-01 2020 Census: An Accurate, Complete, and Inclusive Count of
San Francisco's Population

From: MayorMarkFarrell (MYR)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:49 PM

To: MYR-ALL Department Heads

Cc: MYR-AIl Department Head Assistant

Subject: Executive Directive 18-01 2020 Census: An Accurate, Complete, and Inclusive Count of San
Francisco's Population

Dear Department Heads:
Please find attached an Executive Directive from Mayor Mark E. Farrell.

Thank you,

Caitlin Jacobson

Special Assistant to the Mayor

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA

Tel: 415.554.6910
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MARK FARRELL
MAYOR

QFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

EXECUTIVE DIRECTIVE 18-01
2020 CENSUS: AN ACCURATE, COMPLETE AND INCLUSIVE COUNT
OF SAN FRANCISCO’S POPULATION

March 6, 2018

The 2020 Census, one of the most important and comprehensive mass mobilization events in the United
States, will occur on April 1, 2020, affecting every comimunity, municipality, city, county, state and
tribal area in the nation. Mandated by the U.S. Constitution, the census has been conducted every 10
years since 1790 to provide an accurate and trustworthy count of every person living in the United
States (including all 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico and Island Areas).

An accurate, complete, unbiased and nonpartisan count is essential. However, the 2020 Census will
be extremely challenging given increased privacy concerns, attempts to politicize a nonpartisan effort,
intense distrust of the federal government, and increased levels of fear among immigrants and
vulnerable communities.

It is critical to San Francisco that we conduct an accurate, complete, fair and inclusive count of
every resident, regardless of status.

Each person in San Francisco who is counted impacts:

Our Voice: - Apportionment, Congressional seats and representation in state and local government;

Qur Community Services: - Vital programs, infrastructure and services such as schools, hospitals,
roads, public transportation, emergency food and shelter, senior programs, and economic
empowerment zones; and,

Our Fuir Share of Funding: Federal funding formulas and annual distribution of over $600 billion
each year for essential City programs and setvices over the next decade.

It is absolutely critical that each and every resident and community member in San Francisco
participate fully in the 2020 Census. This will require the active involvenient and cooperation of ALL
San Francisco city departments.

Therefore, by virtue of the power and authority vested in my by Section 3.100 of the San Francisco
Charter to provide administeation and oversight of all departments and governmental units in the
executive branch of the City and County of San Francisco, I do hereby issue this Executive Directive
to become effective immediately:
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Planning, Preparation and Implementation- the City Administrator’s Office of Civic
Engagement & Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA), is hereby re-authorized to oversee the planning,
coordination, grantmaking and implementation of San Francisco’s outreach and education efforts
to ensure an accurate, complete, fair and inclusive count of all residents throughout the 2020
Census campaign. OCEIA will staff the San Francisco Complete Count Committee and coordinate
activities with the U.S. Census Bureau and State of California Census teams.

Establishment of Complete Count Committee- A diverse Complete Count Committee is key to
successfully reaching all segments of the community, in particular, historically hard-to-count,
underrepresented populations, therefore, I am establishing the San Francisco 2020 Census
Complete Count Committee (“SFCCC™) whose volunteer members will work with the City and
community to develop outreach and education strategies. SFCCC members reflecting the City’s
diversity will be announced by OCEIA and the City Administrator no later than April 1, 2018.

Ensuring Privacy and Confidentiality- All City Departments and Agencies will work with
OCEIA and the City Attorney’s Office to ensure that employees and partners are trained on laws
ensuring the confidentiality of information for the census. No identifying information provided,
collected or recorded by City employees in connection with 2020 Census efforts, including address
verification of standard and non-standard dwelling units, may be used for enforcement actions of
any kind.

Ensuring Inclusion of All Residents and Communities- OCEIA will coordinate activities with
city agencies and community partners to ensure that outreach and education efforts are inclusive
and fair. All residents, regardless of the language spoken, will be provided with accurate, timely
information.

Ensuring Department Participation and Interagency Coordination- Every Department Head
will designate a senior-level program or constituency relations staff representative to serve as a
primary point of contact to OCEIA for the 2020 Census. Departments will partner and actively
participate in any and all 2020 Census-related committees and activities established by the City.

This Executive Directive will take effect immediately and will remain in place until rescinded by future
written communication. For questions regarding the 2020 Census or implementation of this Executive
Directive, please contact the Office of Civic Engagement & Immigrant Affairs, Executive Director
Adrienne Pon, at (415) 581.2360, civic.engagement@sfgov.org.

V783

Mark Farrell
Mayor, City & County of San Francisco






From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Eeliciano. Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Please forward to HPC ASAP with "Central SoMa Area Plan Materials for 3/21 hearing" in the subject line -
Thank you!

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2018 8:42:34 AM

Importance: High

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

From: Frye, Tim (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:59 PM

To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary

Cc: Wertheim, Steve (CPC)

Subject: Please forward to HPC ASAP with "Central SoMa Area Plan Materials for 3/21 hearing" in the
subject line - Thank you!

Commissioners,

On March 21t you will have a hearing to review and comment upon the Central SoMa Plan, as well
as the accompanying Planning Code amendments, Zoning Map amendments, and implementation
strategy. The extent of the legislative package is quite extensive (i.e., 491 pages). As such, we wanted

to give you extra time to review the materials in anticipation of the March 215t hearing.

Here is a link to the legislative package:
http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2011.1356MTZU.pdf

For reference, the Planning Code and Zoning Map amendments were introduced on February 27th
by Mayor Farrell and Supervisor Kim (here is a link to their press release). The General Plan

amendments were initiated on March 1% by the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission is

zth

anticipated to act of the Plan no sooner than April 12", at which point the legislation will be

forwarded to the Board of Supervisors.

Should you have questions prior to the hearing , please forward to Steve Wertheim at

steve.wertheim@sfgov.org
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From: Caltagirone. Shelley (CPC)

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: RE: CHAC Advanced Calendar

Date: Friday, March 09, 2018 4:22:24 PM

Hi Jonas,

| learned this week that the Cultural Heritage District Legislation will be delayed. Please remove it from

the_March 215t calendar for now, and | will send a revised schedule once a new date is announced by
the Supervisor’s office. Thanks!

Shelley Caltagirone
Senior Planner | Preservation—Cultural Heritage Specialist

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6625 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: shelley.caltagirone@sfgov.org
Web: www.sfplanning.org

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Caltagirone, Shelley (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: RE: CHAC Advanced Calendar

Shelley,
Can we discuss the walking tours? Is this for the committee members? If so, it will have to be open to the public
and advertised as such.

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Caltagirone, Shelley (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:40 PM
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: CHAC Advanced Calendar

Hello,

I’'m sending the advanced calendar items for the CHAC. If | should enter these directly into the calendar,
please just send me a link to the document. Thanks!

21-Mar Cultural Heritage District Legislation Diego/Shelley/Carolina
18-Apr Heritage Element - Intangible Policies Shelley

16-May Legacy Business Branding and Programming  Rick

20-Jun  Walking Tours Frances
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18-Jul Heritage Tourism SF Travel
15-Aug Citywide Survey Methodology Shelley/Pilar

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

Subject: FW: Strange Facadism!

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:39:26 AM

Per Commissioner Pearlman’s request.

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

From: Jonathan Pearlman [mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 6:17 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC); Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com)
Subject: Strange Facadism!

Hi,

This may inform some of the conversation about Sacred Heart Church... what not to do! A
very odd renovation in Boston:

https://www.architectural record.com/articles/13263-an-apprai sal -of -finegol d-al exanders-
church-turned-condos? d=13263-an-apprai sal -of -finegol d-al exanders-church-turned-
condos& ajs uid=1339J6801812H3F& ajs trait oebid=3782E0258467B1M

Please distribute to the other commissioners.
Jonathan

Jonathan Pearlman
ELEVATIONarchitects
1159 Green Street, Suite 4
San Francisco, CA 94109

v: 415.537.1125 x101
C. 415.225.3973

w: €levationarchitects.com
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: MILICENT JOHNSON (milicentjohnsonsf@amail.com); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin

(CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram
(andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of March 12, 2018
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:24:56 AM

Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 3.12.18.doc

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

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of March 12, 2018

Good morning.

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Francis

Francis Tsang

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Mark Farrell
City and County of San Francisco

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

March 12, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of March 12, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of March 12, 2018. 

Immigrant Rights (Monday, March 12, 530PM) 


Discussion Only


· Immigrant Support Hub Demonstration

· IRC Retreat Follow-Up


· Calendar Reminders


· Annual Immigrant Leadership Awards Event Update

Oversight (Monday, March 12, 11AM) 


Action Items

· Approving the Sixth Amendment to the Mission Bay South Owner Participation Agreement to remove a 0.3-acre portion of Seawall Lot 337 known as “P20”; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area


Small Business (Monday, March 12, 530PM) 


Discussion Only


· Presentation of the Small Business Commission Certificate of Honor recognizing members of the Invest In Neighborhood Program.

· Presentation of the on the Office of Economic and Workforce Development State of the Retail Sector Report.

Port (Tuesday, March 14, 315PM, Pier 1)


Discussion Only


· Executive Director’s Report 


· Port Commission President Kimberly Brandon, 2018 Madam C.J. Walker Corporate Award Winner - National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc.’s Annual Women’s Empowerment Luncheon, April 6, 2018 at the San Francisco Marriot Marquis Hotel


· Informational presentation on the Disclosure Responsibilities of the Port Commission under Federal Securities Laws


· Informational presentation on Planning & Engineering progress for the San Francisco Seawall Earthquake Safety and Disaster Prevention Program (Seawall Earthquake Safety Program, or SESP) from Port staff and CH2M/Arcadis.

Action Items

· Request approval to issue a Request for Proposals to solicit an Environmental Consultant to provide California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review of the Waterfront Plan Update Project.

· Request authorization to award Construction Contract No. 2790, Marine Structural Projects IV, (Piers 29 & 31½ Substructure Repair) to Power Engineering Construction in the amount of $6,833,425 and authorize a contract contingency fund of 10% for a total authorization of $7,516,768.

· Request authorization to issue a second Request for Proposals (“RFP2”) for the Lease and Operation of the Shipyard located at Piers 68 and 70 and Seawall Lot 349 near 20th Street and Illinois Street, including Dry Dock Eureka and Dry Dock #2 (the “Shipyard”).

PUC (Tuesday, March 13, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Wastewater Enterprise Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report

· 2018 Employee Engagement Survey

Action Items

· Approve an increase to the existing contract duration contingency in the amount of 123 consecutive calendar days (approximately four months) for Contract No. WW-626, Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) Primary and Secondary Clarifier Upgrades; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract, for a total revised contract duration of up to 860 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and four months), with no change to the contract amount.

· Approve an increase to the construction cost contingency in the amount of $600,000, with no change to the contract duration, for Contract No. WW632, Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) Existing Digester Gas Handling Improvements Project; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract, for a total revised contract amount of up to $11,089,600.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute an eight-year revocable license to the City of South San Francisco to use approximately 3,000 square feet of SFPUC Parcel No. 18 near the intersection of Alta Loma Drive and Camaritas Avenue in South San Francisco, to remove, replace, operate, and maintain an existing sixinch sanitary sewer pipeline, for no annual use fee.

· Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute an agreement with Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (LBNL) for an amount not-to-exceed $250,000, to be funded by other City departments, with a duration of three years, for LBNL to develop modeling to better understand the potential impact of climate change on future precipitation in San Francisco.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Design Agreement with the Department of the Army/Army Corps of Engineers, for the engineering design of placement of sand dredged from the San Francisco Main Ship Channel and placed against the bluff along a 4,000-foot stretch of Ocean Beach south of Sloat Boulevard, for an amount not-to-exceed $280,000, with a duration of one year.

· Award a Grant agreement to the San Francisco Unified School District to fund the construction of a pilot Stormwater Schoolyard at Robert Louis Stevenson Elementary School, in the amount of $528,000, with a duration of one year. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of California Environmental Quality Act, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

· Approve Project No. CWWSIPDP01, Biosolids Digester Facilities Project, located at the Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP); and adopt the required California Environmental Quality Act Findings including a Statement of Overriding Considerations and the Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting Program; and authorize the General Manager to proceed with construction of the Project, pursuant to Construction Manager/General Contractor Contract No. WW-647R, SEP Biosolids Digester Facilities, subject to Board of Supervisors release of appropriated project funds.


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation (Closed Session)


· David Alfaro, et al. v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court No.: CGC-15-547492, Date Filed: 8/20/15


· Proposed partial settlement of action as to the property damage claims of the following plaintiffs: (1) Carlos Gross ($88,500); (2) John and Maria Naniola ($85,000); (3) Rick Popke and Nancy Huff ($36,000); and (4) S.F. Motorcycle Club ($140,000).

Rent (Tuesday, March 13, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals


· 2030 Fell Street #5 - The tenant appeals the dismissal of her application for financial hardship.


· 20 – 2nd Avenue #A - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 610 Spruce Street - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent, both on the merits and on the basis of financial hardship.


· 1111 Pine Street #412 - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.

· 2725 Van Ness Avenue #2 - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 1499 Sutter Street #108 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s petition for unlawful rent increase.


· 906 Steiner Street #B - The tenant appeals the decision partially granting her claims of unlawful rent increase and decreased housing services.


· 2238 Vicente Street #3 - The tenant appeals the decision denying her claim of decreased housing services.


· 165 Beacon Street #Rear Unit - The tenants and the landlords both appeal the decision partially granting the tenants’ petition for unlawful rent increase.


· Departmental Strategic Plan

Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, March 13, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation by Director Dorian Carr, County Veterans Service Office


Action Items

· Discussion and potential action item to create a “Candidates Forum” focused on the affairs of San Francisco veterans 


· Initiative to move WWI Memorial Stone from Golden Gate Park to the grounds of the Veterans Building.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, March 14, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Environment (Wednesday, March 14, 5PM) - SPECIAL


Discussion Only


· Presentation of the Commission on the Environment – Environmental Service Award to the Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation

· Presentation on the results of the Department’s LED lightbulb giveaway initiative

Action Items

· Review and vote on approval of Resolution File No. 2018-04-COE approving funding for the San Francisco Carbon Fund Grants.

· Review and vote on approval of Resolution File No. 2018-05-COE affirming the Commission’s commitment to racial equity in the Department of the Environment’s programs, policies and services.

Fire (Wednesday, March 14, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION FROM THE SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE ON THE AUXILIARY WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM 


· PRESENTATION ON EXPOSURE STUDY OF FIREFIGHTERS WHO RESPONDED TO THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA WILDFIRES


Action Items

· CHIEF OF DEPARTMENT’S REQUEST FOR LEAVE TO ATTEND CITY OF LOVELAND, COLORADO’S PROFESSIONAL FEMALE FORUM - Chief Hayes-White respectfully requests a Leave of Absence with pay for two (2) days, Thursday, March 29 and Friday, March 30, 2018, to attend the City of Loveland, Colorado’s Professional Female Forum event, to serve on a panel with four other members.   Deputy Chief Gonzales will serve as Acting Chief of Department.  There will be no cost to the Department for this trip.


· DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE FORM AND CRITERIA FOR COMPLETING PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF DEPARTMENT PHYSICIAN DR. RAMON TERRAZAS 


· DEPARTMENT PHYSICIAN PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Discuss and vote to approve the performance evaluation of Department Physician, Ramon Terrazas (Closed Session)

Police (Wednesday, March 14, 5PM) - SPECIAL


Action Items

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION - Assignment of disciplinary charges filed in Case No. IAD 2017-0095 to an individual Commissioner for the taking of evidence on a date to be determined by the Commissioner (Closed Session) 


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION - Discussion and possible action to take off calendar disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2015-0079 and non-disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2017-0190 due to member’s retirement effective September 1, 2016 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION - Discussion and possible action to accept or reject Settlement Agreement filed in Case No. IAD 2016-0206, or take other action, if necessary (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 18-001) (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Police (Wednesday, March 14, 530PM)

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to approve draft Department General Order 5.02, “Use of Electronic Control Devices,” including Appendix A, “Electronic Control Device Review Board,” for purposes of engaging in the meet-and-confer process with the Police Officers Association

· Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution to oppose "The Safer Policing Initiative" Ballot Measure


Retirement (Wednesday, March 14, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on Investment Performance of the Retirement Fund for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

· Report on Managers Under Review

· Proxy Voting Report for Calendar Year 2017

· Chief Investment Officer Report

· SFDCP Manager Report

· Executive Director’s Report

· Administrative Update: 2017/2018 Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests: Filing deadline Monday, April 2, 2018


· March 2018 – February 2019 Forward Calendar


· Request for Proposal in Progress Blackout Period


· Public Retirement Conferences and Training Programs for SFERS Trustees – Nossaman LLP


· The Cortex Report – Conferences and Training Events listing


Action Items 

· Possible Recommendation and/or Action on Sale and Purchase of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investment under California Government Code Section 54956.81 (two investments). (Closed Session) 

· Review and Approval of Proxy Voting Policies for Calendar Year 2018

· Review and Approval of Actuarial Audit Consulting Services Request for Proposals

· Presentation of SFERS Audited Financial Statement and Required Communications for Years Ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016

· Review and Approval of FY2018-19 Department Budget


Treasure Island Development Authority (Wednesday, March 14, 130PM)

Discussion Only


· Resident Relocation Advisory Consultations Update

Action Items

· Resolution Authorizing the Treasure Island Director to  Exercise Options to Retroactively Extend the Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and Hawk Engineers for As-Needed Infrastructure Engineering Support Services for the Treasure Island/Yerba Buena Island Development Project 


· Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution of Use Permit No. P-1,173 with Skatepark of Treasure Island, LLC., a California limited liability company for approximately 13,000 square feet of paved land located at Avenue M and 8th Street, Treasure Island 


· Resolution approving and endorsing an Option to Lease Agreement between the Treasure Island Development Authority and Swords to Plowshares and the Chinatown Community Development Center to provide an option with a term of three years with an extension option of six months to lease parcel C3.2 for the development of low income housing

Library (Thursday, March 15, 430PM)

Discussion Only


· Safety and Security Update - This item is a discussion of public safety including Alertus emergency notification system, Narcan deployment and Sheriff’s Department pilot program.

· City Librarian’s Report - The City Librarian will give updates on: G.A.R.E – Government Alliance on Race and Equity; Digital Collections; FOG Readers; and Pop-up Care Village. 

Action Items

· Election of Commission Officers 2018 (President and Vice-President) 


· City Librarian Recruitment Update - This is an update on the next steps for the City Librarian Recruitment process. The Commission may consider delegating certain tasks to a Commissioner or Commissioners.

Planning (Thursday, March 15, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 


· 2750 19TH STREET – located at the northeast corner of Bryant and 19th Streets, Lot 004A in Assessor’s Block 4023 (District 10) - Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, for the demolition of an existing industrial building, with the exception of the brick facade, and new construction of a six-story, 68-foot tall, mixed-use building (measuring approximately 74,446 square feet) with 60 dwelling units, approximately 7,471 square feet ground floor retail, 24 below-grade off-street parking spaces, one car-share parking space, 84 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 13 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project includes 4,800 square feet of common open space roof deck. Under the LPA, the project is seeking an exception to certain Planning Code requirements, including: 1) rear yard (Planning Code Section 134); 2) dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140); 3) street frontage (Planning Code Section 145.1). The project site is located within the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and 68-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Proposed Continuance to May 10, 2018)

· 1439-1441 SOUTH VAN NESS AVENUE – east side of South Van Ness Avenue, between 25th and 26th Streets; lot 021 of Assessor’s Block 6526 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of building permit application No. 2016.0809.4577 that proposes to legalize and alter the existing ground floor dwelling unit, construct vertical and rear additions to expand all units within the structure, and alter the façade of the structure within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) District and 50-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Full Discretionary Review Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Conditions (Proposed Continuance to June 14, 2018)

· FORMULA RETAIL GROCERY STORE IN FULTON STREET GROCERY STORE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT [BOARD FILE 170514] - Planning Code Amendment, Section 249.35A, to allow a grocery store that may be defined as a formula retail use in the Fulton Street Grocery Store Special Use District, and adding criteria for approval; extending the duration of the controls; and making environmental findings, findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

· 555 FULTON STREET - southeast corner of Fulton and Laguna Street; Lot 058 in Assessor’s Block 0794 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c), 303.1, 703.4, and 249.35A to establish a formula retail sales and services establishment (d.b.a. New Seasons Market) as would be permitted under Planning Code Amendments proposed under Board File No. 170514. The project is located within a RTO (Residential Transit Oriented) and Hayes Valley NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning Districts and 40-X/50-X Height and Bulk District, and the Fulton Street Grocery Store Special Use District. Not defined as a project under CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2) because it does not result in a physical change in the environment. No CEQA review is required pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Continued from Regular Meeting of January 11, 2018) (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

· 37 SUSSEX STREET – located on the west side of Sussex Street, between Penny Lane and Diamond Street; Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 6729 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.0219.0012 proposing construction of a vertical one-story addition on a single-family dwelling. The Project is located within a RH-1 (Residential, House, Single-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve - WITHDRAWN

Discussion Only


· CALIFORNIA STATE SENATE BILL 827 – Informational Presentation on the proposed State Senate Bill (“SB”) 827 and its potential effects on San Francisco. Presentation and accompanying memo includes analysis of SB 827 in its current form, including recent amendments to the bill formally introduced on March 1.

Action Items

· 2901 CALIFORNIA STREET – southwest corner of the intersection of Broderick and California Streets; Lot 098 in Assessor’s Block 1029 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 303 to amend Condition No. 9, Motion No. 17880, Case No. 2007.0128C, to allow the Drew School to increase their enrollment cap from 280 to 340 students in a RM-1 (Residential, Mixed, Low-Density) District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. No physical expansion of the school is proposed. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with conditions

· MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS – UNION STREET NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT [BOARD FILE NO. 180053] – Planning Code Amendment introduced by Mayor Farrell to conditionally permit Massage Establishments, as defined in Planning Code Section 102, in the Union Street Neighborhood Commercial District; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1; and making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve withModifications

· 214 STATES STREET – north side of States Street between Levant and Castro Streets; Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 2622 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing 1,635 square foot, two-story single family home and the addition of a ground floor garage and front entrance, a horizontal rear addition, three new roof dormers and the enclosing of two front decks to create bay windows. The project site is located within a RH2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions with Modifications

· 945 MARKET STREET – south side of Market Street, at the intersection of Mason and Market Streets; lot 240 of Assessor’s Block 3704 (District 6) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 210.2 and 303 to establish a Non-Retail Sales and Service Use. The proposal would convert 47,522 square feet of unoccupied floor area at the fourth and fifth floors to General Office. The project site is located in a Downtown Commercial, Support (C-3-G) and Downtown Retail Core (C-3-R) Zoning Districts and 120-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

945 MARKET STREET – south side of Market Street, at the intersection of Mason and Market Streets; lot 240 of Assessor’s Block 3704 (District 6) – Request for an Office Development Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 321 and 322 to authorize up to 47,522 square feet from the Office Development Annual Limit. The proposal would convert 47,522 square feet of unoccupied floor area at the fourth and fifth floors to General Office. The project site is located in the Downtown Commercial, Support (C-3-G) and Downtown Retail Core (C-3-R) Zoning Districts and 120-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2500-2698 TURK STREET AND 222 STANYAN STREET – UNIVERSITY OF SAN FRANCISO (USF) – Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 1107 and Lot 001B in Assessor’s Block 1144 within the USF Hilltop Campus (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134, 155, 209.1, 260, 303 and 304 to allow a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the construction of a new 606-bed USF student residence hall, expansion and renovation of the dining hall facilities, relocation and replacement of the recycling and waste facility, and relocation of the ROTC program. The proposal includes PUD modifications to Planning Code provisions related to the rear yard (Section 134), offstreet loading (Section 155), dwelling unit density (Section 209.1), and a minor deviation from the provisions for measurement of height (Section 260). The project site is located in a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 701 VALENCIA STREET – east side of Valencia Street, on Lots: 098 and 099 in Assessor’s Block 3589 (District 9) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections: 303 and 762, to legalize the temporary conversion of an existing parking lot (currently accessory to 711 Valencia Street DBA Cherin’s Appliance) into a commercial parking lot, which is open to the general public (DBA Pristine Parking).The project will also establish a principally permitted outdoor activity area and restaurant use within a Valencia NCT (Valencia Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 75, 77, 79-81 LELAND AVENUE – located on the south side of Leland Avenue, west of Desmond Street, east of Talbert Court, and north of Visitacion Avenue; Lots: 007B and 030 in Assessor’s Block 6250 (District 10) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application Nos. 2015.0629.0164, 2015.0629.0165, and 2015.0629.0158, to construct three new buildings including two two-story, single-family homes (addressed as 75 and 77  Leland Avenue) and one new three-story mixed-use building with ground floor retail professional service and residential above (addressed as 79-81 Leland Avenue). The Project is located within an RH-1 (Residential, House, One-Family) as well as a NC-2 (Neighborhood Commercial-Small Scale) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Full Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 2622-2624 GREENWICH STREET – north side of Greenwich Street, between Divisadero and Broderick Streets; Lots 022-023 in Assessor’s Block 0938 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.10.26.1228 proposing the construction of horizontal rear additions, a vertical addition, and the reconfiguration of two existing dwelling units within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Revised

· 2865 VALLEJO STREET – located on the south side of Green Street, between Baker Street and Broderick Street; Lot: 017 in Assessor’s Block 0958 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.10.11.9920, to construct a rear horizontal addition at the southwest corner of the existing building and a vertical addition. The Project is located within a RH-1(D) [Residential, House, One-Family (Detached)] Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 1889-1891 GREEN STREET – located on the south side of Green Street, between Octavia Street and Laguna Street; Lot: 020 in Assessor’s Block 0554 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.07.13.1338, to construct a fourth floor vertical addition, a horizontal addition on the west side of the existing building, a reduction of legally non-complying massing at the rear and interior renovations. The Project is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Rec and Park (Thursday, March 15, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· CANDLESTICK POINT AND HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD PHASE II - Presentation and discussion only by CP Development Co., LLC on the updated Candlestick Point and Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II Parks, Open Space and Habitat Concept Plan. 

· LET'SPLAYSF! - Presentation and discussion only on the status of the Let'sPlaySF! playgrounds initiative to renovate the 13 playgrounds prioritized by the Playgrounds Task Force.

· NEW BUSINESS/AGENDA SETTING

· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· India Basin


· Commemorative Bench Program


· Turk Hyde Mini Park


· Balboa Pool


· Guy Place Mini Park


· Golden Gate Park Oak Woodlands


Action Items

· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANTS - Discussion and possible action to accept and expend the following grants: 

· From Francine Miller, a cash grant of approximately $20,000 to support resurfacing of the basketball court at Julius Kahn Playground


· From the Clinton Foundation, an in-kind grant of playground equipment and installation services valued at approximately $25,000 to install panels promoting youth literacy and numeracy at two San Francisco playgrounds.


· SHOREVIEW PARK RENOVATION PROJECT – GRANT Discussion and possible action to: 

· Adopt a resolution approving an application for a Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant from the California Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of $972,825 for the Shoreview Park Renovation Project;


· Recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Recreation and Park Department to accept and expend the Grant;


· Authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with the State to administer the Grant funds; and


· Direct staff to move forward with the design and environmental review for the project.


· ALICE CHALMERS PLAYGROUND – CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve the conceptual design for Alice Chalmers Playground, a Let’sPlaySF! Initiative project. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.


· GGP STANYAN STREET FRONTAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT- CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve a conceptual plan for the Golden Gate Park Street Frontage Improvement Project. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANTS – SAN FRANCISCIANS FOR SPORTS AND RECREATION - Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Recreation and Park Department to accept and expend two grants from San Franciscans for Sports and Recreation: 


· a $105,000 cash grant to benefit sports and athletics programs in the South of Market Neighborhood; and


· a $100,000 cash grant to support basketball court resurfacing at Potrero Hill Recreation Center. 


· FRANCISCO RESERVOIR PROJECT - CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve the conceptual design for the Francisco Reservoir Project. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.

· FRANCISCO RESERVOIR PROJECT - NAMING, DONOR RECOGNITION PLAN, PARK POLICIES - Discussion and possible action to: 


· Name the newly constructed park the Francisco Park; 


· Adopt policies for the park; and 


· Approve a donor recognition plan for the park.

Ethics (Friday, March 16, 2PM)

Miscellaneous

· Mayor's Disability Council (Friday, March 16, 1PM)


From: Watty. Elizabeth (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE

Cc: Cabreros, Glenn (CPC); Landis, Deborah (CPC)

Subject: FW: New Commission Packet Templates

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:27:01 PM

Colleagues:

In coordination with the Planning Commission, updated Staff Report Templates were announced to

oth Planning Commission hearing.

Current Planning for use starting with the April 1
Staff outside of Current Planning may also find these two new report templates helpful. They are
available for everyone’s use and are listed under the PLN group in the PPTS Report Portlet:

e 300 Executive Summary — a succinct 2 page document where the intro block and project
description is pulled in from the PPTS record.

e 305 Land Use Exhibit — a summary of Project Features and Land Use tables from the project
(PRJ) record. This report can be run anytime a snapshot of the data is needed.

Note: The reports will pull in data from the active record visible on screen. Instructional text appears
in red italics and should be deleted prior saving the final version.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
-Liz

Elizabeth Watty, LEED AP

Deputy Director of Current Planning

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.558.6620 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:49 PM

To: CTYPLN - CP

Cc: Cabreros, Glenn (CPC); Bintliff, Jacob (CPC); Sider, Dan (dan.sider@sfgov.org); Starr, Aaron
(aaron.starr@sfgov.org); Gibson, Lisa (CPC); Jain, Devyani (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
Subject: New Commission Packet Templates

Current Planners,

Today we are launching updated Commission Packet Templates for roll-out/use at the April 12th
Planning Commission Hearing. The new packets include a revised Executive Summary and Draft
Motion, and a new Land Use Table Exhibit (to include along with our other standard Exhibits). Below
are some highlights of the new packet:

e Atwo (2) page Executive Summary!
0 The intent is to keep it to two pages max (1 piece of paper, front and back), and to
hone in on the Project’s key/critical information and facts.


mailto:elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org
mailto:glenn.cabreros@sfgov.org
mailto:deborah.landis@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/

0 The order has been adjusted based on Commission feedback, elevating a concise
project description (a more detailed one will be in the motion) and required
Commission action to the front of page one.

0 The “Issues and Other Considerations” section will now include four key sections: (1)
public comment and outreach; (2) existing tenant and eviction history; (3) design
review; and (4) project updates (if there have been significant changes to the project
that are important to highlight).

0 No longer included are the Site Description and Surrounding Properties Sections,
Environmental Review Section, Notification Table, and the attachment checklist.

e Arevised Motion template to be used for CUs, 309, 329, etc.

0 The new motion includes comments in various sections to ensure we are collectively
consistent in how we are producing our motions and disseminating information.

0 For the GP findings section, we will no longer provide a summary after every single
Objective and Policy; instead, we will list out all of the relevant objectives/policies,
and provide one summary paragraph at the end, articulating the project’s on-
balance compliance with the General Plan. We should include objectives/policies
that are in conflict with the project in addition to those that support the project
(demonstrating our balancing of competing priorities). If the project includes a
Streetscape Plan, please make sure to also include relevant
streetscape/transportation GP findings so that the project can rely on this motion for
their General Plan Referral, thereby eliminating the need for a separate set of
findings and additional process/time down the road.

0 There’s beefed-up appeal language on the decision page to reflect different appeal
paths that could occur from CU/309/329s.

0 No longer included is the impact fee checkboxes at the top of the first page.

e A new Exhibit: The Land Use Table.

0 The purpose of this is three-fold: (1) it provides the Commission and public with a
snapshot of key numeric information about the project without scrolling through the
entire motion; (2) it provides our future selves a clear history of what was approved;
and (3) it minimizes the need to discuss this information verbally, in multiple places,
elsewhere in the packet.

The Executive Summary and Land Use Exhibit will only be available through the PPTS Reporting
functionality (learning curve to be expected here, but ultimately should save a fair amount of time).
Specifically, in the PPTS Report Portlet under PLN, use reports 300 and 305, respectively. The
document intro, headers and project description are pulled in from the various tabs on the PPTS
record. Note that the when the reports are run, they use data from the active record visible on
screen. Instructional text appears in red italics and should be deleted prior saving the final version.
Please let me and Glenn know if you would like to receive training on how to create these reports.

The Draft Motion template will continue to be available on Forms & Templates, but will be migrated
to the PPTS Report Portlet in the near future. All other CU and Executive Summary templates on
Forms & Templates will be removed, so please work off of these new templates for any projects



going to the Planning Commission on or after April 12th,

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns/suggestions about these revised PC Packet
documents. We are hoping this revised format will result in some packet preparation time savings
for all of you so please keep me posted if that is, or is not, the case.

Thanks all!
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
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From: Poling. Jeanie (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY:; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: 500 Turk Street RTC (2016-010340ENV)
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:36:56 PM

The responses to comments document for the 500 Turk Street project can be found at the

following link: http://sfmea.sfplanning.org/500%20Turk%20Final%20RTC.pdf. Hard copies of

the document will be delivered to Planning Commissioners on March 15, 2018. The final EIR
certification will be before the Planning Commission on March 31, 2018.

Please also forward this to the HPC, who provided comment on the draft EIR.

Thank you.

Jeanie Poling

Senior Environmental Planner

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9072 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map


mailto:jeanie.poling@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/

From: Silva, Christine (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram; Dianematsuda@hotmail.com; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Poling, Jeanie (CPC)

Subject: FW: 500 Turk Street RTC (2016-010340ENV)

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:45:24 PM

Commissioners — Please see below.

Thank you,

Christine L. Silva

Senior Planner, Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9085 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Poling, Jeanie (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:37 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
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

To: Hussain, Lila (CII); Erye, Tim (CPC)

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC); CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:00:48 AM

Tim,

| don’t see this item on the advance or draft calendar. What is it? Where should it go? Do you have
language?

I’'m issuing today before | leave for Planning Commission and will need all information by 11 am.

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

From: Hussain, Lila (CII)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:13 PM

To: Frye, Tim (CPC)

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC); CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Tim,

Below is a link to the presentation for the Historical Preservation Committee for the March 21st.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

https://fivepoint.box.com/s/yra2217cilfsmtgaerd7vapjpwtabf9
In terms of agenda description, can we run with “Presentation on updated Shipyard master plan,
including potential adaptive re-use of legacy navy buildings”. The speakers are Therese Brekke,

FivePoint and Ben Tranel, Gensler.

Cheers

Lila J. Hussain
Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure
Project Manager

¥ One South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
« 415.749.2431


mailto:christine.l.silva@sfgov.org
mailto:lila.hussain@sfgov.org
mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org
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1 www.sfocii.org

From: Hussain, Lila (Cll)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Frye, Tim (CPC) <tim.frye@sfgov.org>

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Snyder, Mathew (CPC)
<mathew.snyder@sfgov.org>; CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary <CPC.HPC-
CommissionSecretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting
Hi Tim,

We are getting the materials to you this evening. We have a presentation and a title to share, | am
assuming a staff report is not required. Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Lila J. Hussain
Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure
Project Manager

¥ One South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
« 415.749.2431

' www.sfocii.org

From: Frye, Tim (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Hussain, Lila (Cll) <lila.hussain@sfgov.org>

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

Hi Lila.

Yes, March 21 is possible. We'll put a placeholder on the calendar. Please provide us some calendar
language and any materials you’d like to include in the hearing packets . We will need all materials
before Wednesday March 14.

Best,

Timothy Frye
Principal Planner | Preservation—Historic Preservation Officer


http://www.sfocii.org/
mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.6822 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Hussain, Lila (CII)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Frye, Tim (CPC)

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC)
Subject: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Hi Tim and Jonas,

| hope | have reached the right people to add an agenda item to March, 21 Historic Preservation
Commission meeting. The Master Developer for Hunters Point Shipyard Candlestick development
would like to present a project update for Phase 2 of the Shipyard, especially as it pertains to the re-
use and historic preservation of the buildings. Please let me know what materials are needed in
advance of the meeting , FivePoint and OCII are available to assist on the staff report and prepare
the presentation.

Thank you,

Lila J. Hussain
Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure
Project Manager

s

¥ One South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
« 415.749.2431

M www.sfocii.org
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From: Snyder, Mathew (CPC)

To: Silva, Christine (CPC); Hussain, Lila (Cll); Frye. Tim (CPC)
Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:24:54 AM

Hi Christine —

Its my understanding that OCII and FivePoint had been working with Tim directly on this. I've added
language to the calendar and is provided below as well. Its an informational item — do the HPC need
information before hand?

If so, when are packets for HPS? We will ask FivePoint to hand deliver the packets.

Mat

Mat Snyder, Senior Planner

Citywide Planning

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.6891 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Silva, Christine (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Hussain, Lila (CIl); Frye, Tim (CPC)

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

https://fivepoint.box.com/s/yra2217cilfsmtggerd7vapjpwtabf9
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


https://fivepoint.box.com/s/yra2217cilfsmtgqer47vapjpwtqbf9q
http://www.sfocii.org/
mailto:tim.frye@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:mathew.snyder@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.HPC-CommissionSecretary@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.HPC-CommissionSecretary@sfgov.org

San Francisco, CA 94103
« 415.749.2431

 www.sfocii.org

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
advance of the meeting, FivePoint and OCII are available to assist on the staff report and prepare
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

To: Silva, Christine (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Frye, Tim (CPC); Hussain, Lila (CII)
Subject: FW: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:28:06 AM

..forgot the language...

2007.0946 (M. Snyder: (415) 575-6891)
CANDLESTICK POINT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD PHASE Il DEVELOPMENT PROJECT —-- The Candlestick
Point Hunters Point Phase Il development project consists of Candlestick Point, which generally
encompasses the former Candlestick Park Stadium and parking lot, the Candlestick Point State
Recreational Area, the Alice Griffith Housing development site The Hunters Point Shipyard Phase Il site
encompasses roughly 402 acres and includes all of Hunters Point Shipyard except for the portions
referred to as “Hilltop” and “Hillside”.  Informational Presentation on proposed revisions to the Project
including the re-envisioning of the Hunters Point Shipyard, including plans on preserving the site’s historic
resources. The resultant Project would consist of approximately 10,672 units, 4,265,000 of R&D/Office
use, 790,000 gsf of regional retail, 432,000 gsf of neighborhood retail and maker space, along with new
schools, public facilities, artist studios, and visitor uses. The Project also includes establishing new
streets and development blocks along with approximately of 338 acres of parks and open space. The
Hunters Point Shipyard portion of the site is within the Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project
Area, the Hunters Point Shipyard Special Use District and the HP Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Staff Recommendation: None — Informational Only

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Silva, Christine (CPC); Hussain, Lila (CIl); Frye, Tim (CPC)
Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Hi Christine —

Its my understanding that OCIl and FivePoint had been working with Tim directly on this. I've added
language to the calendar and is provided below as well. Its an informational item —do the HPC need
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

To: Snyder, Mathew (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Frye, Tim (CPC); Hussain, Lila (CII)
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:35:14 AM

Thanks, Mat. We'll add it to the HPC calendar. The record number needs an acronym. Is it
2007.0946R?

No packets are needed since it’s an informational.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:28 AM

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
referred to as “Hilltop” and “Hillside”. Informational Presentation on proposed revisions to the Project
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

Preliminary Staff Recommendation: None - Informational Only

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

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:39:19 AM

Let’s give it a “CWP”

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:35 AM

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

From: Hussain, Lila (ClI)

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

From: Erye, Tim (CPC)

To: Silva, Christine (CPC); Snyder, Mathew (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Hussain, Lila (CII)
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:13:59 AM

Hi All. Thanks for following up. Since we received the information last night after packets were
prepared and the day had ended we hadn’t scheduled the item. If Christine believes there’s room
then it looks like we’re good to go. Thanks again.

From: Silva, Christine (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Snyder, Mathew (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Frye, Tim (CPC); Hussain, Lila (CII)
Subject: RE: Historic Preservation Commission Meeting

Will do, thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:39 AM

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

Thanks, Mat. We’ll add it to the HPC calendar. The record number needs an acronym. Is it
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

https://fivepoint.box.com/s/yra2217cilfsmtgger47vapjpwtabf9

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
 415.749.2431

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

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:41:18 AM

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

To: Hussain, Lila (CII); Frye, Tim (CPC)

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

https://fivepoint.box.com/s/yra2217cilfsmtggerd7vapjowtqbf9
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
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: tim@kvpconsulting.com
Subject: Undeliverable: ARC/HPC March 21, 2018 Calendar
Date: Saturday, March 17, 2018 9:14:44 AM

Thisisthe mail system at host z111.zixworks.com.
I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not
be delivered to one or more recipients. It's attached below.
For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.
If you do so, please include this problem report. Y ou can
delete your own text from the attached returned message.
The mail system
<tim@kvpconsulting.com>: Host or domain name not found. Name service error for
name=kvpconsulting.com type=M X: Host not found, try again


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@z111.zixworks.com

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);

Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of March 19, 2018
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:03:20 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 3.19.18.doc

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of March 19, 2018

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
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:francis.tsang@sfgov.org

To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

March 19, 2018

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of March 19, 2018

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of March 19, 2018. 

Civil Service (Monday, March 19, 2PM)


Action Items

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· General Services Agency – Public Works - $8,000,000 - The primary scope of service will include specialized or untried equipment for evaluation, provide cleaning for special cleaning services, graffiti abatement, or maintenance of plant materials services above or outside of the Bureau’s routine operating responsibilities, and/or conducting pilot cleaning programs that affect both public and private properties.  Supporting services, not to exceed 10% in services for the duration of the contract, may include the ability to organize community support, prepare educational or outreach materials, assist in developing and conducting outreach and education efforts, conduct neighborhood cleaning projects, organize community interest in establishment of Business Neighborhood Improvement Districts (BID/NID), and/or survey public opinion or conduct focus groups.  Services may also include steam cleaning or power washing.


· Fire Department - $358,625 - The San Francisco Fire Department is seeking proposals to upgrade the video system, control system, and local area network infrastructure of the existing Audio-Visual (“AV”) system used in San Francisco Headquarters Fire Department Operations Center.  The new systems have to be fully integrated with components that are not being replaced, seamlessly retaining all existing control functionality while also adding new capabilities.  The work under this contract will include designing a solution for the Department, providing and installing new equipment, programming and integration of the new equipment and software with the already existing equipment and software, training City staff on the new system, and providing system documentation and drawings to the City.  This is a Homeland Security Grant project that has a short timeframe and is one-time in nature.  The majority of this project is to purchase equipment, with less than $100K anticipated to be for contracted services.


· General Services Agency – Public Works - $1,500,000 to $3,100,000 - Provide specialized services in pavement condition data collection and surveys to support the Public Works Paving Program on an as-needed basis.  Work shall include providing expert examination, analysis, reports, graphs, raw data and other information of San Francisco’s roadway network.  We intend to award one contract with $1,000,000 limit.


· Human Services - $88,788 to $657,022 - The Contractor will:  a. Resolve issues and complaints regarding the FCS Division as an Ombudsman.  San Francisco Human Services Agency (HSA) shall be responsible for reviewing and taking the final action on any recommendations.  The contractor is expected to respond to three levels of concerns: I. Requests for information, including identification of resources and clarification of policies  ii. Issues requiring facilitation by the Ombudsman  iii. Assist parties in submitting formal written complaints directed to FCS Management regarding issues that cannot be resolved through direct meetings with the Child Welfare Worker.  b. Meet with clients and/or their care provider at HSA offices and/or community locations as necessary to provide information, make referrals, and conduct complaint intakes.  c.  Consult with FCS Management and staff to resolve the issues or complaints. d. Assist the complainant in resolving the issue.  Resolution may include, but is not limited to, the following: i. Clarification of FCS rules and policies ii. Mediation between the client and staff as appropriate iii. Forged agreements between staff, client, or other parties involved in the complaint e.  Meet with FCS Deputy Director or his/her designee at least quarterly to provide feedback regarding client service issues and to make policy recommendations.  f.  Compile program data for monthly reports summarizing the number, source, nature, and outcome of complaints handled and reporting hours of service provided.  g.  Develop and maintain individual case files for every complaint.  Issue a letter outlining the complaint, findings, and recommendations to the complainant, as appropriate.  h.  Participate in FCS’s Parent Advisory Committee (PAC), and other committees relevant to client concerns, as needed.


· Mayor - $520,000 to $770,000 - Preparation on background studies necessary for completion of environmental reviews required for federally supported housing and community development projects.  Studies would include air quality analyses using California Emission Estimator Model, health risk analyses, traffic studies, noise assessments, toxic substance analyses, geotechnical reports.  Preparation of Environmental Impact Studies for housing developments. Scope Change: Preparation on background studies necessary for completion of environmental reviews required for federally supported housing and community development projects.  Studies would include air quality analyses using California Emission Estimator Model, health risk analyses, traffic studies, noise assessments, toxic substance analyses, geotechnical reports.  Preparation of Environmental impact studies for housing developments.

· San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s Report on Appointments Exempt from Civil Service under Charter Section 10.104.16 through 10.104.18.  


· Department of Human Resources’ Report on Appointments Past Charter Authorized Durations under Charter Sections 10.104-16 through 10.104-18.

· San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s Report on Strategic Planning and Diversity Recruitment Strategies for Higher Level Leadership Positions. 

· Appeal by Deonte Walker of the Transportation Director’s Finding that there was Insufficient Evidence to Sustain His Complaint of Harassment and Discrimination Due to Race. Recommendation: Adopt the report and deny Mr. Walker’s appeal.

· Appeal by Dennis Chan of the Rejection of His Application for Class 7318 Electronic Maintenance Technician (CBT-7318-902252) Examination. Recommendation: Deny the appeal of Mr. Dennis Chan; Uphold the decision of the Director of Transportation, SMTA.


· Continue Discussions with Proposed Rule Changes for De-Identification. Recommendation: Accept the staff report; Continue discussions and if appropriate provide further direction to the Executive Officer for follow-up.

Youth (Monday, March 19, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on March for Our Lives and Gun Control Reform - Presenter: Jason Chen, March for Our Lives Organizer and student at Lowell High School


· Presentation on System Involved Young Women’s Bill of Rights - Presenter: Krea Gomez, Organizing & Advocacy Director, and KI Ifopo and Lael Jones, The Young Women’s Freedom Center


· Presentation on Youth Funding Youth Ideas - Presenter: Ashley Rodriguez, staff from Youth Funding Youth Ideas

Action Items


· Motion No. 1718-AL-09 [Motion Supporting youth taking a Stand on Gun Control through organized walkouts on March 14, 2018 and April 20, 2018, and the March for our Lives on March 24, 2018 and urge the Board of Supervisors to continue their commitment to common sense gun reform] Presenter: Commissioner Kristen Tam


· [First Reading] Resolution 1718-AL-10 [Resolution urging the Department of Children Youth and their Families to allocate $270,000 for fee waivers for California IDs for Youth between the ages of 14-16 in San Francisco] Sponsor: Commissioner Felix Andam


· [First Reading] Youth Commission Budget & Policy Priorities for Fiscal Years 2018-2019, and 2019-2020


Airport (Tuesday, March 20, 9AM)

Action Items

· Approval of Phase C4 to Contract No. 8427C.66 Design-Build Services for the Mel Leong Treatment Plant, Industrial Wastewater and Recycled Water Upgrades Project, Walsh Construction Company II, LLC, $30,593,412


· Authorization to Call for Bids for Contract No. 10574.61 Construction Services for the Police Training Support Facility Project Resolution approving the scope, budget, and schedule for Contract No. 10574.61, Construction Services for the Police Training Support Facility Project, and authorizing the Director to call for bids.

· Award of Four Terminal 2 Concession Leases and directing the Commission Secretary to request approval of the leases from the Board of Supervisors:

· Specialty Retail Lease No. 1 - Electronics/Travel - Brookstone SFO T-2, LLC


· Specialty Retail Lease No. 2 - Local Gifts - Avila Retail Development & Management, LLC


· Specialty Retail Lease No. 3 - Candy/Confections - Canonica New York, LLC


· Food & Beverage Lease No. 6 - Casual Dining - SSP America, Inc.


· Award of the Terminal 3 Pop-Up Retail Concession Program Permits - San Franpsycho, Inc. and Away


· Commencement of the Request for Bids for the On-Airport Rental Car Leases


· Authorization to Accept Proposals for the Terminal 1 Retail Concession Leases


· Authorization to Accept Proposals for the Terminal 1 Food and Beverage


· Approval of Phase C7 of Contract No. 10504.66 Design-Build Services for the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Program, Skanska Constructors, $3,441,001


· Modification No. 7 (Annual Renewal) to Professional Services Contract No. 9273.41 Project Management Support Services for the Long Term Parking Garage No. 2 Project, The Allen Group, LLC / Cooper Pugeda Management, Inc., A Joint Venture, $1,390,000


· Approval of Phase C7 of Contract No. 9350A.66 Design-Build Services for the REACH - Customer Hospitality - Boarding Areas A & G Project, Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders


· Award of the Security Checkpoint Mailing Service Lease to Airport Mailers, Inc.


· Extend Ground Leases with Trillium USA Company, LLC and Clean Energy


· Authorization to Accept Proposals for the Airport Automated Retail Lease


· Approval of a 2011 Lease and Use Agreement with Thomas Cook Airlines Limited


· Approval of the Reimbursement to HFF-BRH-SFO,LLC for Costs Associated with Phasing Construction at Farmerbrown in Terminal 1 Boarding Area C, $46,000


Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, March 20, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Commending and expressing appreciation to Chen Fei (Ferry) Lo for his dedicated service upon his retirement from the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of San Francisco

· Presentation on the Proposed Updates to the Hunters Point Shipyard (“HPS”) Phase 2 and Candlestick Point Project Land Use Program, including Amendments to the HPS and Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Plans; Candlestick Point/HPS Phase 2 Disposition and Development Agreement, HPS Phase 2 Design for Development; Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area and Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project Area

Action Items

· Authorizing a Third Amendment to the Personal Services Contract with MJM Management Group, a California corporation, to extend the term by one year with up to two, one-year extensions at the discretion of the City and County of San Francisco for a management fee of $170,469, with a total aggregate management fee not to exceed $1,393,889, for property management services at Yerba Buena Gardens; former Yerba Buena Center Redevelopment Project Area

· Authorizing a Third Amendment to the Yerba Buena Gardens Programming Agreement with Yerba Buena Arts and Events, a California non-profit, public benefit corporation to extend the term by one year with up to two, one-year extensions at the discretion of the City and County of San Francisco for an amount not to exceed $75,000, with a total aggregate amount not to exceed $2,175,000, for programming the public open space at Yerba Buena Gardens; former Yerba Buena Center Redevelopment Project Area


· Selecting McCormack Baron Salazar and Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Services for the development of approximately 100 affordable family rental housing units (including one manager’s unit) at Hunters Point Shipyard Phase 1 Blocks 52 and 54; Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project Area

· Conditionally approving the Basic Concept and Schematic Design, and a variance to the 20-foot upper-floor stepback requirement, of an affordable housing project at Mission Bay South Block 6W, which consists of approximately 152 affordable family rental units including one manager's unit, and is within the scope of and adequately described in the Mission Bay Redevelopment Project, approved under the Mission Bay Final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report ("FSEIR"), a program EIR; and, adopting environmental findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Mission Bay South Redevelopment Project Area

· Conditionally approving the Schematic Design for an affordable housing mixed-use project at Candlestick Point South Block 11a, which consists of approximately 176 affordable family rental units, including 38 units set aside for formerly homeless households and 23 units set aside for physically disabled persons, and approximately 11,342 square feet of neighborhood retail and services space; and adopting environmental findings pursuant to CEQA; Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Area


· Conditionally approving the Schematic Design of a mixed-use project at Candlestick Point North Block 2A, which consists of 130 residential units, including seven below-market rate units, and approximately 17,000 square feet of neighborhood retail and services space; and, adopting environmental findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act; Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area

Entertainment (Tuesday, March 20, 530PM)

Action Items

· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission: 

Consent Agenda:


· EC-1435 – Awadalla, Awadalla, SF Hole in the Wall Pizza, 1825-1827 Irving St., Limited Live Performance Permit.


· EC-1436 – Casteel, Andrew, Laughing Monk Brewing, 1439 Egbert Ave., Limited Live Performance Permit.


· Discussion and Possible Action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations to be submitted by the Acting Director to the Planning Department and/or Department of Building Inspection regarding noise issues for proposed residential projects per Chapter 116 of the of the Administrative Code: 

Regular Agenda:


· 33 Norfolk Street, Bl/Lot: 3521/053A & 3521/093, Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations regarding noise issues for the proposed residential project at 33 Norfolk Street, which is located within 300 feet of Holy Cow, Oasis, Calle 11, Halcyon, Audio, Slims, Buzzworks, and DNA Lounge, all permitted Places of Entertainment.


· Review and Possible Action to Amend the Recommended Noise Attenuation Conditions for Chapter 116 Residential Projects.

Health (Tuesday, March 20, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE - THE COMMITTEE CHAIR WILL GIVE A BRIEF UPDATE ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN THIS COMMITTEE INCLUDING: JAIL HEALTH SERVICES UPDATE AND AN APPLIED RESEARCH, COMMUNITY HEALTH, EPIDEMIOLOGY AND SURVEILLANCE UPDATE.

· UPDATE: ASSISTED OUTPATIENT TREATMENT (AOT) - THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL DISCUSS AN UPDATE ON THE ASSISTED OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM, COMMONLY KNOWN AS “LAURA’S LAW.”

Action Items

· HEALTH COMMISSION OFFICER ELECTIONS - THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL VOTE TO ELECT ITS PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT. OFFICERS’ TENURE IS ONE YEAR.

· SFDPH ANNUAL GIFT REPORT FY2016-2017 - THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL REVIEW THE SFDPH ANNUAL REPORT OF GIFTS FY2016-2017. APPROVAL IS REQUESTED.

· ZSFG GOVERNING BODY BYLAWS - THE HEALTH COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER REVISIONS MADE TO THE ZUCKERBERG SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL GOVERNING BODY BYLAWS. APPROVAL IS REQUESTED.

· CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY - Existing Litigation - Settlement of Litigation: Fabio Petrolino, City to Pay $100.000.00 and Co-Defendant HealthRight 360, a California nonprofit to pay $500,000.00 - Fabio Petrolino; M.P., a minor, through her guardian ad litem, Ana Petrolino; Andrelina Silva; Angela Petrolino; and Alex Petrolino vs. City and County of San Francisco, a municipal corporation; Eve Zeff, Registered Nurse, San Francisco Department of Health; Kevin O’Shea, Andrew Martinez, Michael Mohn and Rudy Zamora, Sheriff’s Deputies, San Francisco Sheriff’s Department; HEALTHRIGHT 360, a California nonprofit; Lauren Erickson, Mental Health Provider, HealthRight360; Nick Crispino, Associate Social Worker, HealthRight 360; DANIEL MITCHELL, Officer, California Highway Patrol; and DOES 1, 2 and 5 through 50, inclusive. (United States District Court, Northern District of California, Case No. 16-cv-02946-RS) (Closed Session)


MTA (Tuesday, March 20, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation and discussion of the FY 2019 and FY 2020 Operating Budget, including possible modifications to various fares, fees, fines, rates and charges; possible new revenue and expenditure sources and reductions; discussion of the FY 2019 and FY 2020 Capital funding through development fees and Population-based General Fund allocation included in the FY 2019 and FY 2020 Operating Budget, expanding the institutional pass program, creating a bulk sales discount, adding a single ride low income fare, one-day pass (MuniMobile only), and reducing the visitor passport fare purchased through Clipper or MuniMobile, and adding new fees for planning/development analysis review and development project review, Clipper card replacement, travel shows promoting San Francisco, eliminating fees for television series, etc. by non-profits and government agencies, replacement of lost SFMTA badges, and recovering fees for citations referred for Department of Motor Vehicle vehicle registration holds.

Action Items

· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA: 


· Adimika Wekanah Newton vs.  CCSF, Unlitigated Claim #1701551 filed on 1/10/17 for $35,000 


· Approving the following traffic modifications: 


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS − Polk Street, northbound and southbound, at Greenwich Street. 


· ESTABLISH – NO U-TURN − Portola Drive, eastbound, at Evelyn Way. 


· ESTABLISH – NO U-TURN − Geneva Avenue, eastbound, at Prague Street. 


· ESTABLISH – NO TURN ON RED − Quintara St., eastbound and westbound, at 19th Ave.  


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME EXCEPT VEHICLES DISPLAYING A PERMIT ISSUED BY THE SFMTA − Turk Street, south side, from 170 feet to 370 feet west of Gough Street.  


· ESTABLISH – 4-HOUR PARKING, 7 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY − Division Street, north side, from 9th Street to Brannan Street; Brannan Street, both sides, from Division Street to 9th Street; and 9th Street, west side, from Division Street to Brannan Street.  


· ESTABLISH – LEFT LANE MUST TURN LEFT EXCEPT FOR BIKES – Turk Street, 


· westbound, at Jones St.; Turk St., westbound, at Hyde St.; Turk St., westbound, at Polk St. 


· ESTABLISH – NO LEFT TURN ON RED – Turk Street, westbound, at Jones Street; Turk Street, westbound, at Hyde Street. 


· Authorizing the Director to execute Agreement No. L18-05 with the Cow Palace for the relocation of non-operative historic streetcars, cable cars and buses consisting of approximate 31,500 square feet of paved land and a covered building, in the amount of $2,072,457.68 for a five year term with extension options of two additional two-year terms.

· Authorizing the substitution of a letter of credit to provide credit support for the issuance and sale from time to time of Commercial Paper Notes on a revolving basis in a principal amount not to exceed $100 million in one or more tax-exempt or taxable series in connection with the SFMTA’s commercial note program to finance capital improvements which may need bridge financing in the future; approving the form of Amended and Restated Issuing and Paying Agent Agreement with US Bank, the Amended Dealer Agreements with Loop Capital and Morgan Stanley, respectively, and the form of new Letter of Credit and Reimbursement Agreement, together with the Fee Agreement, with Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, and authorizing the Director of Transportation to negotiate and execute the final forms of these agreements and take related actions for the SFMTA’s commercial paper program subject to Board of Supervisors concurrence. 


· Adopting the Muni Service Equity Strategy Report for Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020. 


· Approving the proposed service and route changes for realignment of the T Third LRV line and an increase in LRV service for the N Judah; approving the Title VI service equity analysis for these changes and making environmental findings associated with the changes. 


Board of Appeals (Wednesday, March 21, 5PM)

Action Items

· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 2650-2652 Hyde Street. Ellen Tsang, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-187, Tsang vs. DBI, PDA, decided February 07, 2018. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Lazarus absent) to uphold the permit on the basis that it was properly issued. Permit Holders: Craig & Marina Greenwood. Project: remodel upper unit of two-unit building; change rear portion of existing gable roof to flat roof with roof deck above; interior remodel of third floor below roof, including remodeled bathroom; new stair to roof; remodel interior stair; new small deck at level three. Application No. 2015/07/08/0940S.

REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 2650-2652 Hyde Street. Edgar Brincat, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-188, Brincast vs. DBI, PDA, decided February 07, 2018. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Lazarus absent) to uphold the permit on the basis that it was properly issued. Permit Holders: Craig & Marina Greenwood. Project: remodel upper unit of two-unit building; change rear portion of existing gable roof to flat roof with roof deck above; interior remodel of third floor below roof, including remodeled bathroom; new stair to roof; remodel interior stair; new small deck at level three. Application No. 2015/07/08/0940S.

· APPEAL - CALLE 24 LATINO CULTURAL DISTRICT vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS, BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 2990 24th Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on December 29, 2017, to Red Table Management dba "Son's Addition," of a Sidewalk Table and Chairs Permit (for five tables and ten chairs occupying approximately 224sf in the public right-of-way at the subject property on Sunday through Saturday between the hours of 11AM and 10PM).


· APPEAL - JUDITH RODDEN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 267 Green Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on December 22, 2017, to SF 267 Green Street LLC, of an Alteration Permit (soft story retrofit using IEBC Appendix A4).


· APPEAL - JOHN PAXTON vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 330 Presidio Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on January 11, 2018, to 330 Presidio Avenue LLC, of an Alteration Permit (addition of two Accessory Dwelling Units on the first floor of an existing six-unit building per Ordinance 30-15; seismic application is on BPA No. 2015/09/04/6211).


· APPEAL - NINETY FOUR FEET, LLC vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 3936-3942 26th Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on January 05, 2018, to Ascent One LLC, of an Alteration Permit (reduce scope of work on foundation, east side; revision to BPA No. 2015/05/08/5826).


· APPEAL - MARK BRECKE vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 100 Gates Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on January 24, 2018, to Julian Schuchard and Meble Tin, of a Site Permit (partial vertical addition and interior remodel to a two-story single family residence; work includes renovated kitchen and bathroom, new roof deck, altered street level entrance, new windows and new siding).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, March 21, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· Update on tall building process review.


· Update on Joint meeting of the Building Inspection Commission and Planning Commission.


· Update on Accela permit and project tracking system.


· Director’s Report.


· Update on DBI’s finances.


· Update on proposed or recently enacted State or local legislation.


· Update on major projects.


· Update on Code Enforcement.

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance (Board of Supervisors File No. 171284) amending the Building Code to revise the City’s Slope Protection Act by clarifying the scope of its application to properties exceeding an average slope of 25% grade, updating the map references, mandating review by the Department of Building Inspection’s Structural Advisory Committee, and re-enacting and modifying a paragraph in the scope section regarding the type of proposed construction that triggers application of the Act which was omitted inadvertently in the adoption of the 2016 Code, in addition to other requirements.


Elections (Wednesday, March 21, 6PM)

Action Items

· Election Plan for June 5, 2018 Election

· Objectives and Process for annual Performance Evaluation Director of Elections - Discussion and Possible Action regarding the preparation of objectives and process for Performance Evaluation of the Director of Elections (Closed Session) 

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, March 21, 1230PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 546-554 FILLMORE, 735 FELL STREET, 660 OAK STREET – east side of Fillmore Street, north side of Oak Street, south side of Fell Street, Assessor’s Blocks/Lots 0828/021, 0828/022, 0828/022A and 0828/012, (District 5). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors Landmark Designation of the former Sacred Heart Church Complex which includes the former rectory, church, school and convent buildings pursuant to Article 10, Section 1004(c) of the Planning Code. Sacred Heart Parish Complex is significant for its association with the growth and development of the Western Addition and Catholic religious institutions in San Francisco in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries; with prominent and influential civil rights activist Father Eugene Boyle, pastor of the church from 1968 to 1972; as a distinctive and well‐executed example of a Romanesque Revival‐style Catholic parish grouping and for its association with master architect Thomas J. Welsh. 546-548 Fillmore Street is located in a RM-3 Residential-Mixed, Medium Density Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District; 554 Fillmore Street is located in a RM-1 Residential-Mixed, Low Density Zoning District and 40-X Height And Bulk District; 735 Fell Street is located in a RM-3 Residential-Mixed, Medium Density Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District; and 660 Oak Street is located in a RM-1 Residential-Mixed, Low Density Zoning District and 40-X Height And Bulk District. (Proposed Continuance to April 18, 2018)

Discussion Only


· CANDLESTICK POINT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD PHASE II DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – The Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development project consists of Candlestick Point, which generally encompasses the former Candlestick Park Stadium and parking lot, the Candlestick Point State Recreational Area, the Alice Griffith Housing development site The Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II site encompasses roughly 402 acres and includes all of Hunters Point Shipyard except for the portions referred to as “Hilltop” and “Hillside”. Informational Presentation on proposed revisions to the Project including the re-envisioning of the Hunters Point Shipyard, including plans on preserving the site’s historic resources. The resultant Project would consist of approximately 10,672 units, 4,265,000 of R&D/Office use, 790,000 gsf of regional retail, 432,000 gsf of neighborhood retail and maker space, along with new schools, public facilities, artist studios, and visitor uses. The Project also includes establishing new streets and development blocks along with approximately of 338 acres of parks and open space. The Hunters Point Shipyard portion of the site is within the Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project Area, the Hunters Point Shipyard Special Use District and the HP Height and Bulk District.

Action Items

· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business application:


· 5267 3RD STREET –The Jazz Room is a music venue and bar that has served San Francisco for 56 years. 

· 3RD STREET BRIDGE – also known as the Francis “Lefty” O’Doul Bridge, located between King and Channel Streets (District 6). Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for repair and rehabilitation of the existing bridge consisting of: repair and replacement of steel  bridge members and the fender pile system, repair of the concrete piles and steel stairway, replacement of the existing deck, and repainting and recoating. The subject bridge is designated as San Francisco Landmark No. 194 per Article 10 of the Planning Code. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· CENTRAL SOMA PLAN – AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL PLAN – Review and Comment on General Plan Amendments to add the Central South of Market (SoMa) Area Plan, generally bounded on its western portion by 6th Street, on its eastern portion by 2nd Street, on its northern portion by the border of the Downtown Plan Area, and on its southern portion by Townsend Street; making conforming amendments to the Commerce and Industry Element, the Housing Element, the Urban Design Element, the Land Use Index, and the East SoMa and West SoMa Area Plans; and making environmental findings, including adopting a statement of overriding considerations, and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. 

CENTRAL SOMA PLAN – AMENDMENTS TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AND THE PLANNING CODE – Review and Comment on Administrative Code and Planning Code Amendments to give effect to the Central South of Market (SoMa) Area Plan, generally bounded on its western portion by 6th Street, on its eastern portion by 2nd Street, on its northern portion by the border of the Downtown Plan Area, and on its southern portion by Townsend Street; making approval findings under the California Environmental Quality Act, including adopting a statement of overriding considerations; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.


CENTRAL SOMA PLAN – AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING MAP. Review and Comment on Zoning Map Amendments to the Planning Code to create the Central South of Market (SoMa) Special Use District and make other amendments to the Height and Bulk District Maps and Zoning Use District Maps consistent with the Central SoMa Area Plan, encompassing an area generally bounded on its western portion by 6th Street, on its eastern portion by 2nd Street, on its northern portion by the border of the Downtown Plan Area, and on its southern portion by Townsend Street; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1. Preliminary Recommendation: Adoption

· 228-248 Townsend Street – north side of Townsend Street between Lusk and Clyde streets, Assessor’s Block 3787, Lot 018 (District 6). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of the New Pullman Hotel as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The New Pullman Hotel is significant as the city’s only hotel that catered specifically to African American railroad workers, including Pullman porters and maids, during the early to mid-twentieth century. On a national scale, Pullman porters and maids established the first all-Black union in the country, contributed to the development of the African American middle class, and laid important foundations for the Civil Rights Movement. The property is also associated with the 1906 Earthquake and Fire post-disaster reconstruction era in San Francisco. 228-248 Townsend Street is located in the SLI – SOMA Service – Light Industrial Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· 457 BRYANT STREET – south side of Bryant Street, Assessor’s Block 3775, Lot 085 (District 9). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of the former Pile Drivers, Bridge and Structural Ironworkers Local No. 77 Union Hall as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Pile Drivers, Bridge and Structural Ironworkers Local No. 77 Union Hall is significant as one of the early extant union halls in San Francisco and played an important role in the growth of organized labor in the city, and is also associated with the 1906 Earthquake and Fire post-disaster reconstruction era in San Francisco. 457 Bryant Street is located in a SLI – SOMA Service – Light Industrial Zoning District and 45-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· 500-504 FOURTH STREET – south side of Fourth Street, Assessor’s Block 3777, Lot 001 (District 9). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of the Hotel Utah as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Hotel Utah is associated with the 1906 Earthquake and Fire post-disaster reconstruction era in San Francisco and is significant as a rare remaining example of the numerous residential hotels constructed in SoMa during the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. Hotel Utah is also significant for its Edwardian style architecture, a style commonly employed in the design of residential hotels of the period. 500-504 Fourth Street is located in a SLI – SOMA Service – Light Industrial Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· CLYDE AND CROOKS WAREHOUSE HISTORIC DISTRICT – Assessor’s Block 3787 Lots 005, 014, 015, 016, 037, 040A, 044, 048, 033, 151, 017, 021, 022, 019, 036, 040, 018, 013, 152-159 (District 9). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Landmark District Designation of the Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District as an Article 10 Landmark District pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District is representative of 19th century development of the South of Market area as a center of industrial production in San Francisco and maritime commerce along the west coast. The district’s mix of industrial and warehouse buildings interspersed with residential structures is typical of the land use patterns developed in the 19th century in the South of Market neighborhood and continued during the 1906 earthquake and fire reconstruction period. The buildings exemplify early 20th century methods of construction and materials and the return of South of Market’s function as the industrial center of the city following the earthquake and fire. The Clyde and Crooks Warehouse Historic District is located in a SLI – SOMA Service – Light Industrial Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· MINT-MISSION CONSERVATION DISTRICT – Assessor’s Block 3704, Lots 003, 010, 012, 013, 017, 018, 019, 020, 021, 022, 024, 028, 029, 034, 035, 059, 079, 113, 144; Assessor’s Block 3725, Lots 087, 088 (District 4). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Conservation District Designation of the Mint-Mission Conservation District as an Article 11 Conservation District pursuant to Section 1107 of the Planning Code. The Mint Mission Conservation District encompasses a cohesive concentration of reinforced concrete and brick masonry buildings constructed between 1906 and 1930.The District retains a mix of residential hotels, small-scale commercial buildings, warehouses and manufacturing facilities reflective of the area’s role as the center of industrial production in San Francisco and the major supplier of mining equipment, heavy machinery and other goods to the western states. The District is comprised of twenty-two properties, nineteen of which include contributing resources. The Mint Mission Conservation District is located in a C-3-G-Downtown General Zoning District and 90-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

· KEARNY-MARKET-MASON-SUTTER CONSERVATION DISTRICT – Assessor’s Block 3705, Lots 021, 023, 039, 054 (District 4). As part of the Central SoMa planning effort, consideration to Initiate Change in Designation of an unrated building, 55 5th Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lot 039, to a Category IV (Contributing) resource pursuant to Section 1106 of the Planning Code; and Initiate a Change in the Boundary of the Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District to include 55 5th Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lot 039; 67-99 5th Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lots 021, 023; and 898 Mission Street, Assessor’s Block 3705 lot 054 pursuant to Section 1107 of the Planning Code. The Kearny-Market-Mason-Sutter Conservation District is located in a C-3-G-Downtown General Zoning District and 90-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

Police (Wednesday, March 21, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Chief’s Report - Report on recent Police Department activities, including major events, weekly crime trends, including staffing (current staffing levels, and overtime) and announcements


· Update on Supervisor Yee’s SFPD Staffing Resolution

· DPA Director’s Report - Presentation of Statistical Reports:  Summary of Cases Received, Mediation of Complaints, Adjudication of Sustained Complaints for February, 2018, and Companion Reports


Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to support the Youth Commission’s Resolution urging the Mayor and the Board of Supervisors to reduce the imprisonment of transitional age youth, implement alternatives to incarceration for Transitional Aged Youth, reject any funding for major renovation, reopening, or construction of jail facilities, and instead invest in programming supporting at-risk Transitional Aged Youth and Positive Youth Development

· Request of the Chief of Police to accept donation of K9 vehicle heat alarm/temperature sensor system, valued at $8,374.28, from the Police & Working K9 Foundation for the use of the Tactical K9 Unit 


· Discussion and possible action to approve draft revised Department General Order 2.04, “Complaints against Officers,” and draft Memorandum of Understanding Between the Department of Police Accountability and the San Francisco Police Department for purposes of engaging in the meet-and-confer process with the Police Officers Association

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 18-002) (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation, Paulo Morgado vs. City and County of San Francisco et al., San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC 12-518287, filed February 16, 2012 (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation, Young Chi vs. City and County of San Francisco et al., San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CGC 14-540675, filed July 22, 2014 (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation, Derek Byrne vs. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Police Commission and San Francisco Police Department, San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CPF-17-515892, filed October 12, 2017 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION - Discussion and possible action to return disciplinary charges filed in case no. OCC 0291-16 to the Chief’s Level to be heard administratively, or take other action, if necessary (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Human Rights (Thursday, March 22, 530PM)


Human Services (Thursday, March 22, 930AM)


Action Items

· Requesting ratification of actions taken by the Executive Director since the February 14, 2018 Special Meeting in accordance with Commission authorization of March 22, 2018:

· Submission of requests to encumber funds in the total amount of $17,698 for purchase of services or supplies and contingency amounts;


· Submission of 1 temporary position(s) for possible use in order to fill positions on a temporary basis;


· Submission of report of 104 temporary appointment(s) made during the period of 2.1.18 thru 3.12.18.


· Requesting adoption of resolution proclaiming April 2018 as Child Abuse Prevention Month. Sylvia Deporto


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing contract agreement with UNIVERISTY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS for provision of Case Management and Welfare Fraud Trainings; during the period April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; for an additional amount of $174,250 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $255,425.


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant agreement with ARRIBA JUNTOS to expand the Transitional Employment Support Services (TESS) program to include IPO participants; during the period March 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $55,552 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $549,939.


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant agreement with YOUNG COMMUNITY DEVELOPERS to expand the Transitional Employment Support Services (TESS) program to include IPO participants; during the period March 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018; for an additional amount of $76,180 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total amount not to exceed $572,740.


· Requesting authorization to modify the grant agreement with SAN FRANCISCO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT to provide Title IV-E Specialized Training Services; during the period January 1, 2018 to September 30, 2020; for an additional amount of $1,213,434 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $2,657,912.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with Seneca Family of Agencies for the provision of Permanency Assessments; during the period April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; $140,000 each with a contingency of $14,000 for a total amount not to exceed $154,000.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with Lilliput Families for the provision of Permanency Assessments; during the period April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; $140,000 each with a contingency of $14,000 for a total amount not to exceed $154,000.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with Aspiranet for the provision of Permanency Assessments; during the period April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; $140,000 each with a contingency of $14,000 for a total amount not to exceed $154,000.


Planning (Thursday, March 22, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 


· 3314 CESAR CHAVEZ STREET – north side between Mission Street and South Van Ness Avenue - Lot 012 in Assessor’s Block 6571 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1 and 303 for the demolition of an existing 13,000 sq. ft. light industrial building and construction of a 65-ft. tall, six-story and 49,475 sq. ft. mixed-use building that includes approximately 11,430 sq. ft. of ground floor commercial retail and 48,365 sq. ft. of residential use for 58 dwelling units. The proposed project would also include a total 9,020 sq. ft. of private and common residential open space, 62 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and an approximately 6,300 sq. ft. basement-level garage for 27 accessory automobile and 1 car-share parking spaces. The subject properties are located within a Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed Continuance to April 26, 2018)

· 792 CAPP STREET – west side of Capp Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets; lot 019B of Assessor’s Block 3637 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.4, 303, and 317, proposing to demolish the existing two-story single-family home and construct a new four-story (40 foot tall) residential structure containing four dwelling units within a Residential Transit Oriented - Mission (RTO-M) Zoning District, Calle 24 Special Use District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove (Proposed for Continuance to May 3, 2018)


· 749 27TH STREET – south side of 27th Street between Douglas and Diamond Streets; lot 012 of Assessor’s Block 6588 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing two-story detached one-unit dwelling at the front of the property and the alteration of a detached single-family one-unit dwelling at the rear of the property. The project also requests a Variance from the Planning Code for front setback requirements, pursuant to Section 132. The subject property is located within a RH-1 (Residential – House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Pending (Proposed for Continuance to May 3, 2018)

749 27TH STREET – south side of 27th Street between Douglas and Diamond Streets; lot 012 of Assessor’s Block 6588 (District 8) – Request for a Variance from the Planning Code for front setback requirements, pursuant to Section 132. The project is to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing two-story detached one-unit dwelling at the front of the property and the alteration of a detached single-family one-unit dwelling at the rear of the property. The subject property is located within a RH-1 (Residential – House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to May 3, 2018)

· 1100 POTRERO AVENUE – southwest corner of Potrero Avenue and 23rd Street; lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4211 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 207, 209.1 and 303, to construct up to one dwelling unit for every 1,000 square feet of lot area for the project proposing a new four-story, 49-feet tall building containing four dwelling units adjacent to a limited commercial nonconforming use on the 3,500 square-foot lot. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential – House, Three Family) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Proposed for Continuance to May 3, 2018) 


1100 POTRERO AVENUE – southwest corner of Potrero Avenue and 23rd Street; lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4211 (District 9) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard requirement pursuant to Planning Code Section 134, to allow the construction of a new building containing four dwelling units to encroach 11-feet 6-inches into the rear yard. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential – House, Three Family) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to May 3, 2018)

· 77 GEARY STREET - southeast corner of Geary Street and Grant Avenue; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 0312 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 210.2 to establish a Non-Retail Sales and Service general office use with approximately 24,159 square feet of total space at the second and third floors of the existing building. This application seeks to abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2015-009163ENF for unauthorized office use in the subject space. The space is currently occupied for office use by a software company (d.b.a. MuleSoft) and by an existing ground floor retailer in the building (d.b.a. Nespresso). The project is located within a C-3-R (Downtown – Retail) District, Downtown Plan Area, and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). (Proposed for Continuance to May 17, 2018)

Discussion Only


· CENTRAL SOMA PLAN – Informational Presentation. This presentation is part of the process leading to eventual adoption of the Central SoMa Plan. This is an opportunity to continue the discussion of the legislative package, introduced February 27th by Mayor Farrell and Supervisor Kim (Planning Code and Zoning Map amendments) and March 1st by the Planning Commission (General Plan amendments). The hearing will focus on housing, as well as other areas of interest and/or concern raised previously by Planning Commissioners and members of the public. The Planning Commission is expected to act on this legislative package on April 12th or thereafter. 

· DIVISADERO AND FILLMORE NCTS ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY STUDY – Informational Presentation by the Office of the Controller of an Economic Feasibility Study regarding inclusionary housing requirements in the Divisadero and Fillmore Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) districts. This study was prepared jointly by the Planning Department and Office of the Controller in accordance with Section 415.6 of the Planning Code.

· CANDLESTICK POINT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD PHASE II DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – The Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development project consists of Candlestick Point, which generally encompasses the former Candlestick Park Stadium and parking lot, the Candlestick Point State Recreational Area, the Alice Griffith Housing development site and a Assessor’s Block 4991 / Lot 276 above the stadium site. The Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II site encompasses roughly 402 acres and includes all of Hunters Point Shipyard except for the portions referred to as “Hilltop” and “Hillside”. Informational Presentation on proposed revisions to the Project including the re-envisioning of the Hunters Point Shipyard and Design for Development document. The resultant Project would consist of approximately 10,672 units, 4,265,000 of R&D/Office use, 790,000 gsf of regional retail, 432,000 gsf of neighborhood retail and maker space, along with new schools, public facilities, artist studios, and visitor uses. The Project also includes establishing new streets and development blocks along with approximately of 338 acres of parks and open space. The Candlestick Point portion of the project is within the Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area, the Candlestick Point Activity Node Special Use District, and the CP Height and Bulk District; the Hunters Point Shipyard portion of the site is within the Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project Area, the Hunters Point Shipyard Special Use District and the HP Height and Bulk District.


Action Items

· 513 VALENCIA STREET – southeast corner of the 16th Street and Valencia Street intersection, Lot 049 of Assessor’s Block 3569 (District 8) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 762, to modify a T-Mobile Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility consisting of the removal of (2) omni antennas; installation of (3) new panel antennas within (3) new 18-inch diameter FRP radomes; installation of (3) new RRUs; installation of (6) new TMAs adjacent to antennas; relocation of (1) existing equipment cabinet; replacement of (1) existing cabinet; relocation of (1) GPS antenna; removal and replacement of ancillary equipment; and painting of RF striping at antenna locations as part of the T-Mobile Telecommunications Network. The subject property is located within the NCT (Valencia Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District), and 55-X Height and Bulk Districts. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3155 CESAR CHAVEZ STREET – south side of Cesar Chavez Street – Lot 040 in Assessor’s Block 5503 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 303, to construct a second-story horizontal addition to an existing religious institution (d.b.a. Church of God) within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District, 40-X Height and Bulk District, and the Bernal Height Special Use District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

3155 CESAR CHAVEZ STREET – south side of Cesar Chavez – Lot 040 in Assessor’s Block 5503 – Request for Variance, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132 and 134 to construct a horizontal second story addition within the front and rear yards to an existing church (Church of God) within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· CANDLESTICK POINT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD PHASE II DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – INITIATION OF GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS – The Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development project encompasses the former Candlestick Park Stadium and parking lot, the Candlestick Point State Recreational Area, the Alice Griffith Housing development site and a Assessor’s Block 4991/Lot 276 above the stadium site. The Hunters Point Shipyard Phase II site encompasses roughly 402 acres and includes all of Hunters Point Shipyard except for the portions referred to as “Hilltop” and “Hillside”. Request to Initiate Amendments to the General Plan by (1) amending the boundaries of the Candlestick Point Sub-Area Plan of the Bayview Hunters Point Area Plan by removing Assessor’s Block 4991 / Lot 276 from the Sub-Area Plan; (2) amending the Hunters Point Area Plan by removing discussion of the previously proposed stadium; and (3) and making conforming changes to Maps throughout the General Plan to be consistent with the new Candlestick Point Sub-Area Plan boundaries. These amendments are to align with and accommodate proposed changes to the Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development Project such that the resultant project would consist of approximately 10,672 units, 4,265,000 of R&D/Office use, 790,000 gsf of regional retail, 432,000 gsf of neighborhood retail and maker space, along with new schools, public facilities, artist studios, and visitor uses. The Project also includes establishing new streets and development blocks along with approximately of 338 acres of parks and open space. The Candlestick Point portion of the project is within the Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area, the Candlestick Point Activity Node Special Use District, and the CP Height and Bulk District; the Hunters Point Shipyard portion of the site is within the Hunters Point Shipyard Redevelopment Project Area, the Hunters Point Shipyard Special Use District and the HP Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and schedule a public hearing on or after April 26, 2018

CANDLESTICK POINT – INITATION OF PLANNING CODE MAP AMENDMENT – Candlestick Point is part of the Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development project and consists of roughly 281 acres and generally encompasses the former Candlestick Park stadium and parking lot, the Candlestick Point State Recreational Area, the Alice Griffith Housing development site and a Assessor’s Block 4991 / Lot 276 above the stadium site. Request to Initiate Amendments to the Planning Code Maps by amending Sectional Map SU10 be removing Assessor’s Block 4991 / Lot 276 from the boundaries of the Special Use District; and (2) amend Sectional Map HT10 by redesignating Assessor’s Block 4991 / Lot 276 from a CP Height and Bulk designation to 40-X Height and Bulk Designation. These amendments are to align with and accommodate proposed changes to the Candlestick Point Hunters Point Phase II development Project such that the resultant project would consist of approximately 10,672 units, 4,265,000 gsf of R&D/office use, 790,000 gsf of regional retail, 432,000 gsf of neighborhood retail and maker space, along with new schools, public facilities, artist studios, and visitor uses. The Project also includes establishing new streets and development blocks along with approximately of 338 acres of parks and open space. The Candlestick Point portion of the project is within the Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Area, the Candlestick Point Activity Node Special Use District, and CP Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and schedule a public hearing on or after April 26, 2018

· URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES – Adoption: Require projects subject to design review in Neighborhood Commercial (NC), Mixed-Use (MU), and Downtown Commercial (C) Districts, as well as non-residential uses or projects that have either twenty-five units or more or a frontage longer than 150' feet in Residential (R) Districts, to comply with the proposed Urban Design Guidelines. The Urban Design Guidelines are an implementation document for existing urban design policy found in the General Plan that guides site design, architecture, and public space. They work with all existing guidelines where they apply, including the proposed Special Area Guidelines, to support high quality design and neighborhood compatibility. Preliminary Recommendation: Adoption

· 48 SATURN STREET – north side of Saturn Street between Temple Street and Upper Terrace, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 2627 (District 8) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.77 and 303(c), to construct a new 39-foot tall, foot two-family dwelling on a vacant lot. The project site is located within a RH-2 (Residential House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

· 229 ELLIS STREET – south side of Ellis Street, between Mason and Taylor Streets, Lot 001A in Assessor’s Block 0331 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization to allow a one-story vertical addition to the existing 4-story-over-basement building, resulting in a 5-story-over basement building reaching a finished roof height of 55’-1” (up to 73’-8” for the elevator penthouse). The vacant building previously contained approximately 17,400 square feet of uses, including Residential Use (five Dwelling Units) on the upper floors, unauthorized Office Uses within the middle floors, and a former bathhouse (Personal Service Use) (d.b.a. “Burns Hammam” and “San Francisco Turkish Baths”) on the lower floors. The Project would include a change of use, converting non-residential uses into residential uses, resulting in approximately 27,500 gross square feet of Group Housing (a Residential Use), for a total of 52 Group Housing rooms. The Project would provide 850 square feet of common useable open space via a roof deck, in addition to several common and private open spaces on the lower floors of the building. The Project would also provide 38 Class 1 and 4 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, with no off-street vehicular parking provided. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

229 ELLIS STREET – south side of Ellis Street, between Mason and Taylor Streets, Lot 001A in Assessor’s Block 0331 (District 6) – Request for Rear Yard Modification pursuant to Planning Code Sections 134(g) and 249.5. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


· 114 LYON STREET – east side of Lyon Street between Oak and Page Streets; Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 1220 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to legalize the merger of four dwelling units into two dwelling units. The proposed project would legalize the merger of four dwelling units into a 3,096 sq. ft. dwelling and a 341 sq. ft. studio unit behind the garage in a four-story residential building. The subject property is within a RH-3 (Residential, House, ThreeFamily) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

114 LYON STREET – east side of Lyon Street between Oak and Page Streets; Lot 020 in Assessor’s Block 1220 (District 5) - Request for Variance, pursuant to Planning Code Section 134(c), to legalize the construction of a deck and stair located the rear yard of the 4-story four-unit residential building. The subject property is within a RH-3 (Residential, House, Three-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.


· 1233 POLK STREET – west side of Polk Street between Sutter and Bush Streets, on the northwest corner of Polk and Fern Streets; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0670 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Sections 303 and 723, proposing to permit and legalize the operation of a Nighttime Entertainment use with electronic amplification seven days per week until 2 a.m., and to modify the existing conditions of approval of Planning Commission Motion No. 13572, within an existing business (d.b.a. “Mayes Oyster House) authorized for Restaurant and Other Entertainment uses; however per Motion 13572, electronic amplification is currently only permitted on Fridays and Saturdays until midnight. The subject application also seeks to abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2016-000434ENF. The subject property is located within the Polk Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD), the Lower Polk Street Alcohol Restricted Use District, and 65-A Height and Bulk District. Per CEQA Section 21065 and CEQA Guidelines Section 15378, the proposed legalization of the existing use is not a “project” under CEQA, as it would not result in a direct physical change, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 600 VAN NESS AVENUE – east side of Van Ness Avenue between Golden Gate Avenue and Elm Street; Lots 006-009 in Assessor’s Block 0763 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 253, 253.2, 303, and 304 to construct an approx. 130-foot tall building of approx. 185,670 gross square feet and containing 168 dwelling units, approx. 6,200 square feet of ground floor retail, and up to 89 accessory offstreet parking spaces. The project is seeking exceptions as a Planned Unit Development to the Planning Code’s requirements for floor area ratio (Section 124), rear yard (Section 134), and architectural obstructions over the public right-of-way (Section 136). The subject property has split zoning and is located within a RC-4 (Residential-Commercial, High Density) and NC-3 (Moderate-Scale Neighborhood Commercial) Zoning Districts, Van Ness Special Use District, and 130-V and 130-E Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2514 BALBOA STREET – north side of Balboa Street between 26th and 27th Avenues; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1569 (District 1) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.01.28.6899, proposing to construct two-story horizontal and vertical additions to the existing two-story, single-family dwelling within a RH-2 (House, TwoFamily) District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project includes interior modifications and addition of one dwelling unit. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Staff Analysis: Abbreviated Discretionary Review. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Revised

Miscellaneous

· Eastern Neighborhoods Plan CAC (Monday, March 19, 6PM)

· Urban Forestry Council (Friday, March 23, 830AM)


From: Hwang, Lulu (CPC

To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE

Cc: joshua.puckett@prudential.com

Subject: Prudential - Joshua A. Puckett Retirement Counselor
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:53:47 PM
Attachments: Planning 3-21-18.pdf

Importance: High

Please see attached flyer for prudential this week 3/21.

Joshua A. Puckett

415.471.4664
joshua.puckett@prudential.com

California Insurance License # 0H92997

www.sfdcp.org

City and County of
San Francisco

Deferred Compensatbon Plan
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City and County of
San Francisco

Deferred Compensation Plan

Planning Department

Do you have questions about the San Francisco Deferred Compensation Plan?

Your SFDCP Retirement Counselor, Joshua A. Puckett will be on site to answer your questions and provide you
with information and tools to help you build a more secure financial future.

Date: 3/21/2018
Time: 10am - 2pm
Location: Room 413

You may also contact Joshua A. Puckett at 415-471-4664 or email: joshua.puckett@prudential.com

@ Prudential

SFDCP Retirement Counselors are registered representatives of Prudential Investment Management Services LLC (PIMS). PIMS is a Prudential Financial company.

Retirement products and services are provided by Prudential Retirement Insurance and Annuity Company (PRIAC), Hartford, CT, or its affiliates. PRIAC is a Prudential Financial company.

© 2016 Prudential Financial, Inc. and its related entities. Prudential, the Prudential logo and the Rock symbol are service marks of Prudential Financial, Inc. and its related entities, registered
in many jurisdictions worldwide.
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From: McMillen. Frances (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: Request to continue 3/21/18 HPC item
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 5:14:04 PM
Hello,

Initiation of the Mint-Mission Conservation District (2017-010156DES) is scheduled for this week’s
HPC hearing. We need to request that it be continued at the April 18t hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank youl!
Frances

Frances M. McMillen

Senior Planner | Preservation—Landmarks & Designations
San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 415.575.9076 | www.sfplanning.org

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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:46:56 PM
Attachments: 3.20.18 Women"s History Month.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:22 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON WOMEN'’S HISTORY MONTH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, March 20, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**x STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL ONWOMEN'SHISTORY MONTH

“From the pioneering leadership of Dianne Feinstein to the innovative accomplishments of
architect Julia Morgan to the moving beauty of poet Maya Angelou, San Francisco has aways
been a great City because of the amazing contributions of our women residents—a legacy we
proudly celebrate.

However, outside of this City, these are troubling times for women. We have a President who
has shown an appalling lack of respect for women and a federal administration that continues
to attack female health and reproductive rights.

In San Francisco, we will continue to uphold our City’ s values of equality. We will always be
aplace where everyone is supported, regardless of their gender. | am proud to have authored
equal pay measures for our female workforce and look forward to addressing critical equity
issues in the coming months.

Thisevening I will recognize eight women whose contributions to this City have made San
Francisco a better place for all. They are visionary leaders and fearless trailblazers and their
groundbreaking work is a reason why the nation looks to San Francisco—and not Washington
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

*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR MARK FARRELL ON WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH

“From the pioneering leadership of Dianne Feinstein to the innovative accomplishments of
architect Julia Morgan to the moving beauty of poet Maya Angelou, San Francisco has always
been a great City because of the amazing contributions of our women residents—a legacy we
proudly celebrate.

However, outside of this City, these are troubling times for women. We have a President who
has shown an appalling lack of respect for women and a federal administration that continues to
attack female health and reproductive rights.

In San Francisco, we will continue to uphold our City’s values of equality. We will always be a
place where everyone is supported, regardless of their gender. | am proud to have authored equal
pay measures for our female workforce and look forward to addressing critical equity issues in
the coming months.

This evening | will recognize eight women whose contributions to this City have made San
Francisco a better place for all. They are visionary leaders and fearless trailblazers and their
groundbreaking work is a reason why the nation looks to San Francisco—and not Washington
D.C.—for ideas that inspire real, positive change in this country.”

The eight women receiving Certificates of Honor from Mayor Farrell in recognition of Women'’s
History Month:

Anita Lee, wife of former Mayor Edwin M. Lee

Avantika Shastri, Legal Director for the San Francisco Immigrant Legal Defense Collaborative
Laura Victoria Sanchez, Esq., Director of CARACEN SF'’s Immigration Legal Program
Marisela Esparza, San Francisco Immigrant Legal and Education Network

Mary Jung, San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee

Maxine Wilson, Chief Operating Officer, Boys and Girls Club

Nadia Sesay, Executive Director, Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure

Tomiquia Moss, Executive Director, Hamilton Families

i

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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From: Secretary. Commissions (CPC)

To: Johnson, Milicent (CPC)

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Ikezoe, Paolo (CPC)
Subject: FW: OPPOSING SB 827 and SB 828

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:12:07 AM

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309}Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

----- Origina Message-----

From: Ashley Wessinger [ mailto:awessinger@sfmca.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:34 PM

To: MayorMarkFarrell (MY R); senator.wiener@senate.ca.gov; Kim, Jane (BOS); Tang, Katy (BOS); Safai, Ahsha
(BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Cohen, Malia (BOS); Sanfra.Fewer@sfgov.org; Breed,
London (BOS); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); SheehyStaff (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Board of Supervisors, (BOS);
richhillissf @gmail.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin
(CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); andrew@tefarch.com;
aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com; ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com; RSEJohns@yahoo.com;
dianematsuda@hotmail .com; jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com; Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC);
gswooding@gmail.com; Quizon, Dyanna (BOS); Miller Hall, Ellie (BOS)

Subject: OPPOSING SB 827 and SB 828

Honorable Mayor Farrell,
| am formally express my strong opposition to Senator Wiener's new proposed legisation, SB-827 and SB-828.

These two bills are aimed at addressing the State’' s housing shortage. On close analysis, this legislation would
implement a draconian and overly simplistic approach to avery complex problem. Among other things, their “one
sizefitsal” approach fails to address the disparate needs of so many cities that have very different realities, such as
age, topography, infrastructure needs, density, architectural style, natural resources, and migration history.

| find the most glaring defects in these hills to be:

1. Both bills require amajor shift from local to state control, which would essentially eliminate zoning, urban
planning, building ordinances, general plan elements, parking requirements, residential density, and floor arearatio
controls.

2. SB-827 would more than double allowable building heights. Worse, if we consider the State Density Bonus,
building heights would increase from 40 feet to arange of 75 to 105 feet. So metropolitan areas, with more
extensive transit services, would suffer the greatest impact. Indeed, according to our Planning Department, this
legislation would up-zone 96% of the City. Almost three-quarters (72%) of our city is currently zoned RH-1 or RH-
2. Theseresidential parcels would receive the most dramatic up-zoning when combining height and density changes.

3. These hills contain no provisions -- or worse till, no funding — for the present or the projected, much-need
improvements to the cities' infrastructures, such as roads, water, sewer, and schools.
Asyou well know, San Francisco’s present infrastructure struggles, and often fails, to meet the needs of its
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residents, and vast sums are already needed to update it. Senator Wiener’s legislation would horribly exacerbate that
problem.

4. SB-827 would potentially ruin our opportunity to have a robust public transportation system. As demonstrated
here and in Los Angeles and Portland, simply building high-density housing near public transit has not generated
increased ridership; instead, ridership has declined in the face of housing developments built near public transit.
Thereis no reason to believe that SB-827 would magically change this result. Rather, the proper blend of housing
with sizable attractive public spaces, retail, and service- businesses near transit stops has proven to generate
increased ridership, as demonstrated in European and Asian cities.

5. Senator Wiener’ s legislation contains no provisions to enforce development over al income levels, particularly
mid-cost housing. Y ou well know that low and mid- income housing is essential to keep familiesin our City and to
create and maintain the needed supply of teachers, firefighters, police, and trade workers within our city boundaries.

6. Thislegislation could pave the way for increased speculation in housing, resulting in an effective decrease in
available housing stock. Because of the presence of so many non-resident real estate owners and speculators, cities
like San Francisco, LA and San Diego do not play by the simple rule of supply and demand. In San Francisco, a
substantial amount of housing stock sits empty for prolonged periods of time, with no incentives for property
owners to get them occupied.

7. SB-828 would significantly increase our city's RHNA. Currently, San Francisco meets, or surpasses, its RHNA
for market rate housing. But doubling the RHNA number would trigger SB-35 avoiding CEQA compliance, design
review, neighborhood natification, and neighborhood input on all developments.

In summary, we urge you to take a stance against both of these bills. We ask that you do whatever you can to ensure
this legislation does not become law.

Sincerely,

Ashley Wessinger



